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NOTICE 

NOTICE is hereby given that the 27" Annual General Meeting of the shareholders of M/s Devine Impex 

Limited will be held on Tuesday, the 27" day of September, 2022 at 11.00 A.M. through Video 

Conferencing (VC) / Other Audio Visual Means (OAVM) to transact the following Business. The venue 

of the meeting shall be deemed to be at the registered office of the company at The Groove C-157, 1st 
Floor, Industrial Focal Point, Phase VII, Mohali, Punjab 160059: 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31*' March, 2022 and the Profit 

and Loss Account for the year ended on that date and the Reports of the Board of Directors and 
Auditor’s thereon. 

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Rohit Jain (DIN: 01132870) who retires by rotation and 

being eligible, offers himself for reappointment. 

Date: 12.08.2022 

Place: Mohali 

By order of the Board of Directors 

for DEVINE IMPEX LIMITED 

NEERAJ JAIN 

(MANAGING DIRECTOR) 

DIN: 01132916



NOTES: 

1. An Explanatory Statement as required under Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 is annexed 
hereto. 

Details as required under 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations’) and Secretarial Standard on General Meetings (SS-2) in 
respect of the Directors seeking appointment/ re-appointment at the AGM, forms integral part of 

the notice. The Directors have furnished the requisite declarations for their appointment/re- 

appointment. 

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") vide its General Circular Nos. 14/2020 dated 8th 

April, 2020, 17/2020 dated 13th April, 2020, 20/2020 dated 5th May, 2020, 02/2021 dated 13th 
January, 2021, 21/2021 dated 14th December, 2021 and 2/2022 dated 5th May, 2022 (collectively 

referred to as "MCA Circulars") read with Securities and Exchange Board of India ("SEBI") 

circular nos. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD 1/CIR/P/2020/79 dated 12th May, 2020, 

SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD2/CIR/ P/2021/11 dated 15th January, 2021 and 

SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD2/CIR/P/2022/62 dated 13th May, 2022 (collectively referred to as "SEBI 

Circulars"), permitted the companies for holding of the Annual General Meeting ("AGM") through 

Video Conferencing ("VC") / Other Audio Visual Means ("OAVM"), without the physical 

presence of the Members at a common venue. In compliance with the provisions of the Companies 

Act, 2013 ("Act"), SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

("SEBI Listing Regulations"), MCA Circulars and SEBI Circulars, the AGM of the Company is 
being held through VC / OAVM. The procedure for participating in the meeting through VC / 

OAYVM is explained hereunder. 

Further, pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated 8th April, 2020 issued by MCA, the facility to 
appoint proxy to attend and cast vote for the Members is not available for this AGM. However, the 

Corporate Members are entitled to appoint authorized representatives to attend the meeting through 

VC / OAVM and participate and cast their votes through e-voting. 

In accordance with the Secretarial Standard-2 on General Meetings issued by the Institute of 

Company Secretaries of India (“ICSI”) read with Clarification/ Guidance on applicability of 
Secretarial Standards - 1 and 2 dated April 15, 2020 issued by the ICSI, the proceedings of the 

EGM will be deemed to be conducted at the Registered Office of the Company at The Groove, C- 

157, 1st Floor, Industrial Focal Point, Phase VII, Mohali, Punjab 160059. 

Members can join the AGM through the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before the scheduled time of 

the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice. The 

facility of participation at the AGM through VC / OAVM will be made available for 1000 members 
on first come first served basis. However, the restriction is not applicable to the Shareholders 

holding 2% or more shareholding, Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial 

personnel, the Chairman of the Audit Committee, Nomination & Remuneration Committee and 

Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the AGM without 

restriction on account of first come first served basis. 

The attendance of Members attending the AGM through VC / OAVM will be counted for the 

purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

Corporate members intending to authorize their representatives to attend the Meeting are requested 
to send a scanned certified copy of the board resolution (pdf format) authorizing their 
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10. 

11. 

12. 

13. 

14. 

15. 

16. 

representatives to attend and vote on their behalf at the meeting. The said resolution / authorization 

shall be sent to the scrutinizer by email through its registered email address to ajaykcs @ gmail.com 
with a copy marked to devineimpex.limited@ yahoo.com 

Pursuant to MCA Circulars and SEBI Circular dated 12th May, 2020, in view of the prevailing 
situation, owing to difficulties involved in dispatching of physical copies of the financial statements 

including Report of Directors, Auditors' Report and other documents required to be attached 

therewith (collectively referred to as “Annual Report’’), the Annual Report for Financial Year 

2021-22 and Notice of 27 Annual General Meeting, are being sent only by e mail to the Members 
whose e-mail address is registered with the Company or the Depository- Participant(s). 

Members holding shares in physical mode and who have not updated their email addresses with the 

Company are requested to update their email addresses by sending a signed request letter 

mentioning their name, folio number & complete address, scanned copy of Share Certificate (front 

and back) and self-attested copy of PAN card to the Company at devineimpex.limited @ yahoo.com. 

Members holding shares in dematerialised mode are requested to register/update their email 
addresses with their Depository Participants. 

The Company has connectivity with both National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL’) and 

Central Depository Services (India) Limited ((CDSL’) under ISIN No. INE455C01014. 

In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated 13th April, 2020, 

the Notice of Annual General Meeting, Audited Financial Statements for the year ended 31st 

March, 2022 together with Report of Directors and Auditors' Report are available on the website of 

the Company www.devineimp.in, on the website of BSE Limited at www.bseindia.com, and also 
on the website of the RTA www.linkintime.co.in. 

The Company's Registrar and Share Transfer Agent for its Share Registry Work (Physical and 

Electronic) is M/s Link Intime India Private Limited having their office at C-101, 1st Floor, 247 

Park, Lal Bahadur Shastri Marg, Vikhroli (West), Mumbai, Mumbai City, Maharashtra-400083. 

The Register of Members and Transfer Books of the Company will be closed from 21“ September, 

2022 to 27th September, 2022 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of Annual General Meeting for 

the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2022. 

SEBI, vide its notification dated 8th June, 2018, and further amendment dated 30th November, 

2018, has prescribed that w.e.f. 1st April, 2019, the securities of listed companies can be transferred 

only in dematerialized form. Accordingly, Members holding shares in physical form are requested 

to convert their holding(s) in dematerialized form. 

Members can avail the facility of nomination in respect of shares held by them in physical form 

pursuant to the provisions of Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013. Members desiring to avail 
this facility may send their nomination to Company's Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, M/s Link 

Intime India Private Limited, in the prescribed Form SH13, which is available on the website of the 

Company. Members holding shares in electronic mode may contact their respective Depository 

Participants for availing this facility. 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBD has mandated the submission of Permanent 

Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in 

electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit their PAN to their Depository Participants with 

whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form can 

submit their PAN to the Company / Registrar.



17. 

18. 

19. 

20. 

21. 

1. 

Members are requested to: 

a. Intimate their latest bank account details viz. name and address of the branch of the bank 

with 9 digit MICR code of the branch & 11 digit IFSC code, type of account and account 

number, to the respective depository participant in case shares are held in demat mode and 
to the Company's Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, M/s Link Intime India Private 

Limited, in case shares are held in physical mode for payment of dividend through ECS / to 

incorporate this information on the dividend warrants and thus prevent fraudulent 

encashment of the warrants. 
b. Intimate changes, if any, pertaining to their registered addresses, e-mail address, 

telephone/mobile numbers, nomination, power of attorney etc. to their respective 

depository participant in case shares are held in demat mode and to the Company's 

Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, M/s Link Intime India Private Limited, in case shares 

are held in physical mode. 

C. Quote their folio numbers/Client ID/ DP ID in all correspondence. 

d. Consolidate their holdings into one folio in case they hold shares under multiple folios in 
the identical order of names. 

Mr. Ajay K. Arora, a practicing Company Secretary (Membership No. F-2191) has been 
appointed by the Board of Directors of the Company as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the remote e- 

voting process and e-voting at the Annual General Meeting in a fair and transparent manner. 

The Scrutinizer shall immediately after the conclusion of voting at the Annual General Meeting, 

unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting and e-voting and make a consolidated Scrutinizer's 

Report of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the Chairman or a person authorized 

by the Board who shall countersign the same. 

The voting results shall be forwarded to BSE Limited, where the shares of the Company are listed, 

within 48 hours of the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting. The results declared along with 
the Scrutinizer's Report shall also be placed on the Company's website and on the website of Link 

Intime India Private Limited. 

The resolutions shall be deemed to be passed on the date of the Annual General Meeting i.e. 

Tuesday, 27" September, 2022 subject to receipt of the requisite number of votes in favour of the 

resolutions. 

VOTING THROUGH ELECTRONIC MEANS 

a) In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of the 

Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended by the Companies 

(Management and Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015, Secretarial Standards on General 

Meetings (SS-2) issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, Regulation 44 of the 

Listing Regulations and in terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 

dated December 9, 2020, the Company is providing its members, the facility to exercise their 

right to vote on resolutions proposed to be considered at the AGM by electronic means and the 

businesses as set out in the Notice above may be transacted through e-voting services. The 
facility of casting votes by a member using remote e-voting as well as e-voting during the AGM 

will be provided by RTA of the company Link Intime India Private Limited. 

b) The members, who will be present in the AGM through VC facility and have not cast their vote 

on the resolutions through remote e-voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be 

eligible to vote through e-voting facility during the meeting.



c) The remote e-voting period commences on Saturday, 24 September, 2022 (9:00 am) and 

ends on Monday, 26” September, 2022 (5:00 pm). During this period, members of the 
Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off 

date i.e. 20.09.2022 may cast their vote by remote e-voting. The remote e-voting module shall be 

disabled by Link Intime India Private Limited for voting thereafter. Once the vote on a resolution 
is cast by the member, the member shall not be allowed to change it subsequently. 

(ij) Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at the 
meeting venue. 

Gi) Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020, under 

(iii) 

Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed entities are required to provide remote e-voting facility to its 

shareholders, in respect of all shareholders’ resolutions. However, it has been observed that the 

participation by the public non-institutional shareholders/ retail shareholders is at a negligible level. 

Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility to listed entities 

in India. This necessitates registration on various ESPs and maintenance of multiple user [Ds and 
passwords by the shareholders. 

In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public consultation, it has been 

decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account holders, by way of a single login credential, 
through their demat accounts/ websites of Depositories/ Depository Participants. Demat account 

holders would be able to cast their vote without having to register again with the ESPs, thereby, not only 

facilitating seamless authentication but also enhancing ease and convenience of participating in e-voting 
process. 

In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020 on e- 

Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat 

mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository 

Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat 

accounts in order to access e- Voting facility. 

Remote e-Voting Instructions for shareholders post change in the Login mechanism for Individual 

shareholders holding securities in demat mode, pursuant to SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020: 

As per the SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020, individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode 

can register directly with the depository or will have the option of accessing various ESP portals directly from 

their demat accounts. 

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below: 

1. Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode with NSDL 

1. Existing [DeAS user can visit the e-Services website of NSDL viz... 

https://eservices.nsdl.comeither on a personal computer or on a mobile. On the e-Services 
home page click on the "Beneficial Owner" icon under "Login" which is available under 

TDeAS' section, this will prompt you to enter your existing User ID and Password. After 

successful authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services under Value added 

services. Click on "Access to e-Voting"” under e-Voting services and you will be able to 
see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name i.e. 

LINKINTIME and you will be re-directed to “InstaVote” website for casting your vote 

during the remote e-Voting period.



2. If you are not registered for [DeAS e-Services, option to register is available 

at https://eservices.nsdl.com Select "Register Online for [DeAS Portal" or click 
at https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp 

3. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following 

URL: https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a personal computer or on a mobile. Once the 
home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon "Login" which is available 

under 'Shareholder/Member' section. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your 

User ID (i.e.your sixteen-digit demat account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP 

and a Verification Code as shown on the screen. After successful authentication, you will 

be redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on 

company name or e-Voting service provider name i.e. LINKINTIME and you will be 

redirected to “InstaVote” website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting 

period. 

  

2. Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode with CDSL 

1. Existing users who have opted for Easi / Easiest, can login through their user id and 
password. Option will be made available to reach e-Voting page without any further 

authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi / Easiest 

are https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or www.cdslindia.com and click on 
New System Myeasi. 

2. After successful login of Easi/Easiest the user will be able to see the E Voting Menu. The 

Menu will have links of e-Voting service provider ic. LINKINTIME. Click on 
LINKINTIMEand you will be redirected to “InstaVote” website for casting your vote 

during the remote e-Voting period. 

3. If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available 

at https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration. 

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing demat account 

number and PAN No. from a link in www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will 

authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the 
demat Account. After successful authentication, user will be provided links for the 

respective ESP i.e. LINKINTIME. Click on LINKINTIME and you will be redirected to 

“Insta Vote” website for casting your vote during the remote e- Voting period. 

3. Individual Shareholders (holding securities in demat mode) login through their depository 

participants 

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through your Depository 
Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. Upon logging in, you will be able 

to see e-Voting option. Click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL 

Depository site after successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on 

company name or e-Voting service provider name i.e. LINKINTIME and you will be redirected 

to “Insta Vote” website for casting your vote during the remote e- Voting period. 

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in physical form/ Non-Individual 

Shareholdersholding securities in demat modeis given below: 

Individual Shareholders of the company, holding shares in physical form / Non-Individual Shareholders 

holding securities in demat mode as on the cut-off date for e-voting may register for e-Voting facility of Link 

Intime as under: 

1. Open the internet browser and launch the URL: https://instavote.linkintime.co.in 

2. Click on “Sign Up” under ‘SHARE HOLDER’ tab and register with your following details: - 
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3. 

4. 

A. User ID: 
Shareholders holding shares in physical form shall provide Event No + Folio Number registered with 

the Company. Shareholders holding shares in NSDL demat account shall provide 8 Character DP ID 

followed by 8 Digit Client ID; Shareholders holding shares in CDSL demat account shall provide 16 
Digit Beneficiary ID. 

B. PAN: Enter your 10-digit Permanent Account Number (PAN) (Shareholders who have not 

updated their PAN with the Depository Participant (DP)/ Company shall use the sequence number 

provided to you, if applicable. 
C. DOB/DOI: Enter the Date of Birth (DOB) / Date of Incorporation (DOD (As recorded with your 

DP / Company - in DD/MM/YYYY format) 

D. Bank Account Number: Enter your Bank Account Number (last four digits), as recorded with 

your DP/Company. 

*Shareholders holding shares in physical form but have not recorded ‘C’ and ‘D’, shall provide 

their Folio number in ‘D’ above 
*Shareholder sholding shares in NSDL form, shall provide ‘D’ above 

» Set the password of your choice (The password should contain minimum 8 characters, at least one 

special Character (@ !#$&*), at least one numeral, at least one alphabet and at least one capital letter). 

» Click “confirm” (Your password is now generated). 

Click on ‘Login’ under ‘SHARE HOLDER’ tab. 

Enter your User ID, Password and Image Verification (CAPTCHA) Code and click on ‘Submit’. 

Cast your vote electronically: 

1. After successful login, you will be able to see the notification for e-voting. Select ‘View’ icon. 

E-voting page will appear. 

Refer the Resolution description and cast your vote by selecting your desired option ‘Favour / 
Against’ (If you wish to view the entire Resolution details, click on the ‘View Resolution’ file 

link). 

After selecting the desired option i.e. Favour / Against, click on ‘Submit’. A confirmation box 

will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on ‘Yes’, else to change your vote, click 
on ‘No’ and accordingly modify your vote. 

Guidelines for Institutional shareholders: 

Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are required to log 

on the e-voting system of LIIPL at https://instavote.linkintime.co.in and register themselves as 

‘Custodian / Mutual Fund / Corporate Body’. They are also required to upload a scanned certified true 
copy of the board resolution /authority letter/power of attorney etc. together with attested specimen 

signature of the duly authorised representative(s) in PDF format in the ‘Custodian / Mutual Fund / 

Corporate Body’ login for the Scrutinizer to verify the same. 

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in physical mode/ Institutional shareholders: 

Shareholders facing any technical issue in login may contact Link Intime INSTAVOTE helpdesk by sending 

a request at enotices@linkintime.co.in or contact on: - Tel: 022 — 4918 6000.



Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode: 

Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode may contact the respective helpdesk for any 

technical issues related to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL. 

  

Login type Helpdesk details 

Individual Shareholders | Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL helpde 

holding securities in | by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free no.: 18 

demat mode with NSDL | 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30 

Individual Shareholders | Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL helpde 
holding securities in | by sending a request at helpdesk.evoting @cdslindia.com or contact at 02 

demat mode with CDSL | 23058738 or 22- 23058542-43. 

  

  

      
  

Individual Shareholders holding securities in Physical mode has forgotten the password: 

If an Individual Shareholders holding securities in Physical mode has forgotten the USER ID [Login ID] or 

Password or both then the shareholder can use the “Forgot Password” option available on the e-Voting 

website of Link Intime: https://instavote.linkintime.co.in 

o Click on‘Login’ under ‘SHARE HOLDER’ tab and further Click ‘forgot password?’ 

o Enter User ID, select Mode and Enter Image Verification code (CAPTCHA). Click on “SUBMIT”. 

In case shareholders is having valid email address, Password will be sent to his / her registered e-mail 
address. Shareholders can set the password of his/her choice by providing the information about the 

particulars of the Security Question and Answer, PAN, DOB/DOI, Bank Account Number (last four digits) 

etc. as mentioned above. The password should contain minimum 8 characters, at least one special character 

(@!#$&*), at least one numeral, at least one alphabet and at least one capital letter. 

User ID for Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form (i.e. Share Certificate): Your User ID is Event No 

+Folio Number registered with the Company 
  

Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode with NSDL/ CDSL has forgotten the 

password: 

Shareholders who are unable to retrieve User [D/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID and Forget 

Password option available at abovementioned depository/ depository participants website. 

» It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost 

care to keep your password confidential. 

>» For shareholders/ members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for 
voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice. 

> During the voting period, shareholders/ members can login any number of time till they have 

voted on the resolution(s) for a particular “Event”. 
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Process and manner for attending the General Meeting through InstaMeet: 

1. Open the internet browser and launch the URL: https://instameet.linkintime.co.in 

  

  

» Select the “Company” and ‘Event Date’ and register with your following details: - 

A. Demat Account No. or Folio No: Enter your 16 digit Demat Account No. or Folio No 

¢ Shareholders/ members holding shares in CDSL demat account shall provide 16 Digit 

Beneficiary ID 

¢ Shareholders/ members holding shares in NSDL demat account shall provide 8 Character DP 

ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID 
¢ Shareholders/ members holding shares in physical form shall provide Folio Number 

registered with the Company 

B. PAN: Enter your 10-digit Permanent Account Number (PAN) (Members who have not 

updated their PAN with the Depository Participant (DP)/ Company shall use the sequence 

number provided to you, if applicable. 

C. Mobile No.: Enter your mobile number. 

D. Email ID: Enter your email id, as recorded with your DP/Company. 

» Click “Go to Meeting” (You are now registered for InstaMeet and your attendance is marked for the 
meeting).   
  

Please refer the instructions (Annexure) for the software requirements and kindly ensure to install the same 

on the device which would be used to attend the meeting. Please read the instructions carefully and 

participate in the meeting. You may also call upon the InstaMeet Support Desk for any support on the 

dedicated number provided to you in the instruction/ InstaMEET website. 
  

  
Instructions for Shareholders/ Members to Speak during the General Meeting through InstaMeet: 

  
  

  

I. Shareholders who would like to speak during the meeting must register their request 5 days in 

advance with the company by sending an email in this regard to devineimpex.limited @ yahoo.com. 

2. Shareholders will get confirmation on first cum first basis depending upon the provision made by the 
client. 

3. Shareholders will receive “speaking serial number” once they mark attendance for the meeting. 

4. Other shareholder may ask questions to the panelist, via active chat-board during the meeting. 
5. Please remember speaking serial number and start your conversation with panelist by switching on 

video mode and audio of your device. 

Shareholders are requested to speak only when moderator of the meeting/ management will announce the 

name and serial number for speaking. 

  

Instructions for Shareholders/ Members to Vote during the General Meeting through InstaMeet: 

  
  

Once the electronic voting is activated by the scrutinizer/ moderator during the meeting, shareholders/ 

members who have not exercised their vote through the remote e-voting can cast the vote as under: 

1. On the Shareholders VC page, click on the link for e- Voting “Cast your vote” 

2. Enter your 16 digit Demat Account No. / Folio No. and OTP (received on the registered mobile 

number/ registered email Id) received during registration for InstaMEET and click on ‘Submit’. 
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3. After successful login, you will see “Resolution Description” and against the same the option 

“Favour/ Against” for voting. 
4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate option 1.e. “Favour/ Against” as desired. Enter the number of 

shares (which represents no. of votes) as on the cut-off date under ‘Favour/Against’. 

5. After selecting the appropriate option i.e. Favour/ Against as desired and you have decided to vote, 
click on “Save”. A confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on 

“Confirm”, else to change your vote, click on “Back” and accordingly modify your vote. 

6. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify or change your vote 

subsequently. 

Note: Shareholders/ Members, who will be present in the General Meeting through InstaMeet facility and 

have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from 

doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting facility during the meeting. Shareholders/ Members who 

have voted through Remote e-Voting prior to the General Meeting will be eligible to attend/ participate in the 

General Meeting through InstaMeet. However, they will not be eligible to vote again during the meeting. 

Shareholders/ Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Tablets/ Laptops connected through 

broadband for better experience. 

Shareholders/ Members are required to use Internet with a good speed (preferably 2 MBPS download stream) 

to avoid any disturbance during the meeting. 

Please note that Shareholders/Members connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptops 

connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Visual loss due to fluctuation in their network. It is 

therefore recommended to use stable Wi-FI or LAN connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches. 

In case shareholders/ members have any queries regarding login/ e-voting, they may send an email to 

instameet @ linkintime.co.inor contact on: - Tel: 022-49186175. 
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Guidelines to attend the AGM proceedings of Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd.: InstaMEET 

For a smooth experience of viewing the EGM proceedings of Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd. InstaMEET, 
shareholders/ members who are registered as speakers for the event are requested to download and install the 

Webex application in advance by following the instructions as under: 

  

Annexure 

  

a) Please download and install the Webex application by clicking on the link 
https://www.webex.com/downloads.html/ 

Cy | A webexcom w|/ = 4 4 

  

Solullons vv Webex Devices 

Jy 
Webex Meetings 

Plans & Pricing 

Looking for real time video conferencing? 

Leam ~ Host Join Sign in = 

Webex Teams 

Looking for messaging and team collaboration? 

  

  

steerte ‘ 
c QQ 

    

    

  

cisco Solutions ~ Webex Devices Plans A Pricing Learn ~ 

Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 

Double-click the The Webex Meet Once installed 
webexapp.msi file you wizard will la the app will launch 

downloaded the instructio automatically 

To open the app double-click 
the Webex Meetings icon on your 

desktop. 

What d to do with wet 88,1 MB)? at do you want to do with webexapp.msi (88.1 MB)? a a aaa   From: akamaicdn.webex.com 
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Solutions ~ Webex Devices Plans & Pricing Lear ~ Qs sbest Join Sign in ~ => 

x 
  

       
Welcome to the InstallShield Wizard for Cisco 
Webex Meetings 

The InctelShieldiR) Wizard wil mstell Cisco Webex Meetings on 
you computer. To continue, cick Next, 

  

Step 3 
veasvns: Ths procramis protected by copyright law ant yrternatonel means. nes dnce installed 

Step 1 

Double-click t 

webexapp.msi fil 

downloade: 

japp will launch 

jutomatically. 

To open the app double-click 

the Webex Meetings icon on your   
  

  

attiorly 
cisco Vehex Solutions ~ Webex Devices Plans & Pricing Learn ~ OQ Host Join Signin Cz 

3B Osco weber Meetings - Instaisniels wizard 

Liconse Agreement 

| Pleese read the faloewng komrme agreement coretuly, 

CISCO WEREXLLC LICENSE AGREEMENT (AS APPLICABLE TO THE 
PARTICULAR DOWNLOAD) 

DERE ANE NOTES 2 

  

ASE READ PRIOR TO USING THIS SOFTWARE: This 

Step 1 

Double-click tt “ : Satter, yeu apes to be bound by tb teas of the Licraae Agreement Tr YOU DO NOT - 
webexapp_msi file JAGREE TO THE TERMS OF THIS LICENSE AGREEMENT, CLICRONTEEBWTTOx y japp will launch 

downloaded) S, socepemne mime n tehcenee agreement utomatically 
(Corda net accept the tormein the keonae agraoment 

   

  

  
reese 

eS [ea |     

  

  

  
  

siltebts 
e1seo Webs Solutions. vWebex Devices Plans & Pricing Learn ~ Cl Host Join ‘Signin ~ > 

BP Cisco Webex Meetings - Installshield Wizard 

Ready to install the Program 

  

The nieordisrendy to bean installation, cueo 

hse thatall te boy the stallion, 

1 yeu want to resew or chance ry of raw ntaiion setunge, clk Bact, Chk Cancel ta 
ent 

  

Step 1 

Double-click th 
webexapp.msi fil app will launch 

downloaded! iutormatically. 

  

  (ee ace   
  

or 

b) If you do not want to download and install the Webex application, you may join the meeting by 

following the process mentioned as under: 
  

  
  

cisco VWe 

Event Information: S&S 
out © umiut Ties 

Event status: Join Evem tuow 
Date and time: 

Your cannot jain the event now harause it has not stated 

Duration: 
Mention your Hirst 

Description: abi unit nara aid 
omail addeoss 

MIS EVEN, YOU are ACCepINg Ine Gece Webex Te1iTIs of Service and Privacy       1 YOU ae INE NeSL, Slat POUL een 
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INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS ATTENDING THE EGM THROUGH VC/OAVM & E- 

VOTING DURING MEETING ARE AS UNDER: 

1. Facility of joining the AGM through VC / OAVM shall open 15 minutes before the time 

scheduled for the AGM and will be available for Members on ‘first come first serve’ basis. 

2. The procedure for attending meeting & e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the 

instructions mentioned above for Remote e-Voting. 

3. The link for VC/OAVM to attend meeting will be available where the EVSN of Company will be 

displayed after successful login as per the instructions mentioned above for Remote e-voting. 

4. Shareholders who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the meeting. 

However, they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM. 

5. Shareholders are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops / [Pads for better experience. 

6. Further shareholders will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to 

avoid any disturbance during the meeting. 

7. Please note that Participants connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop 
connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to fluctuation in their 

respective network. It is therefore recommended to use stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to 

mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches. 

8. Shareholders who would like to express their views/ask questions during the meeting may 

register themselves as a speaker by sending their request in advance atleast 5 days prior to 
meeting mentioning their name, demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile number at 

(company email id). The shareholders who do not wish to speak during the AGM but have 

queries may send their queries in advance 5 days prior to meeting mentioning their name, demat 

account number/folio number, email id, mobile number at (company email id). These queries will 
be replied to by the company suitably by email. 

9. Those shareholders who have registered themselves as speakers will only be allowed to express 

their views/ask questions during the meeting. 

10. Only those shareholders, who are present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility and have not 
caste their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from 

doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e- Voting system available during the AGM. 

11. If any votes are cast by the shareholders through the e-voting available during the AGM and if the 

same shareholders have not participated in the meeting through VC/OAVM facility, then the 

votes cast by such shareholders shall be considered invalid as the facility of e-voting during the 
meeting is available only to the shareholders attending the meeting. 

15



INFORMATION REGARDING DETAILS OF THE DIRECTORS SEEKING APPOINTMENT/ 

REAPPOINTMENT IN ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING PURSUANT TO REGULATION 36 OF 

THE SEBI (LODR) REGULATIONS AND THE SECRETARIAL STANDARDS, FORMING 

PART OF THE CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT 

Name of Director Mr. Rohit Jain 

Date of Original Appointment: 23.09.2009 

Date of Birth: 05.02.1977 

Designation: Director and Chief Financial Officer 

Mr. Rohit Jain is a graduate. He has experience of more than 40 years in business. 

Qualification: Graduate 

List of other Directorships: 1. Tiara Jewels Private Limited 

2. J. J. Infrastructures Limited 

Names of other listed entities in which person NIL 

also holds the directorship 

Member of the Committee 1. Audit Committee 
of the Directors of Devine Impex Limited: 2. Stakeholder Relationship Committee 

Chairman/Member of the Committee of the: NIL 

other Companies: 

Shareholding in the Company as on 8,89,866 Equity Shares (9.34%) 

the date of this report: 

Relationship between directors inter-se and relationship with Manager and other KMP:- Mr. Rohit Jain is 

the brother of Mr. Neeraj Jain, Managing Director and son of Smt. Manju Jain, Non Executive Director of 

the company. 

Terms of reappointment: Reappointed as Director liable to retire by rotation. Upon re-appointment Mr. 
Rohit Jain shall continue to hold the position of a Director of the company. 

Remuneration as Director: NIL 

Remuneration sought to be paid: NIL 

No. of meetings of Board attended during the FY 2021-22: 5 (Five) 

Justification for appointment and Remuneration: He has experience of more than 40 years in business. 

Mr. Rohit Jian has been actively involved in the affairs of the company as a promoter director and plays 

an instrumental role in policy formation and implementation. 
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT 

Dear Members, 

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting before you their 27" Annual Report together with the Audited 
Accounts of the Company for the year ended 31° March, 2022. 

FINANCIAL RESULTS 

The financial results of the Company for the year under review are summarized for your consideration: 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Particulars 2021-22 2020-21 

(Amount in Lacs) (Amount in Lacs) 

Gross Income 190.21 210.12 

Expenses 185.74 206.42 

Profit Before Interest and Depreciation 4.47 3.70 

Finance Cost/Interest 0.01 0.01 

Depreciation 0.00 0.00 

Net Profit Before Tax 4.46 3.69 

Provision for Tax 2.32 0.96 

Net Profit After Tax 2.15 2.73         
  

STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS/ BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE COMPANY’S WORKING 

DURING THE YEAR/HIGHLIGHTS/OPERATIONS 

During the year the total revenue of the company was Rs. 190.21 lacs. There is decrease of approximately 

9.48% in revenue as compare to the previous financial year. The company earned a net profit of Rs. 2.15 
Lakhs during the financial year 2021-22. The management is quite optimistic about the further growth of 

the company. 

DIVIDEND 

The company has earned very meager profit during the financial year, hence directors have decided not to 

recommend any Dividend for the year under review and plough the same back into the operations of the 
company. 

The provisions regarding establishment of a Dividend Distribution Policy is not applicable to the 

company during the financial year. 

RESERVES 

Entire amount of Net Profit has been transferred to Profit and Loss Surplus account, which appears under 
the head “Reserves and Surplus.” No amount has been transferred to any reserves. 

TRANSFER OF AMOUNTS TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND 

Your Company did not have any funds lying unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven years. Therefore, 

there were no funds which were required to be transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund 

(IEPF). 
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DIRECTORS 

In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Articles of Association of the 

Company, Mr. Rohit Jain (DIN: 01132870), Director of the Company retire by rotation in the ensuing 

Annual General Meeting and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment. 

During the financial year under review, the following changes took place in the composition of the Board 

of Directors: 

a. Mr. Parvesh Kumar Oberoi (DIN: 05245546) resigned and ceased to be the Managing 

Director of the company w.e.f. 21.02.2022. 

b. At the recommendation of the Nomination and remuneration Committee, Mr. Neeraj Jain 

(DIN: 01132916) was appointed as an Additional Director by the Board of Directors in 

their meeting held on 14.03.2022 to hold office w.e.f. 14.03.2022 until the date of the 

ensuing Annual General meeting. 

Based on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, Mr. 

Neeraj Jain (DIN: 01132916) was further appointed as the Managing Director of the 
company w.e.f. 14.03.2022 for a term of 5 years. 

As per the provisions of Regulation 17 (1C) of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the approval of the members was sought within a period 

of 3 months, in the extra ordinary general meeting held on 13" June, 2022, for the 

appointment of Mr. Neeraj Jain (DIN: 01132916) as a Director and his appointment as the 

Managing Director of the company w.e.f. 14.03.2022 for a tenure of 5 years, without any 

remuneration. 

c. At the recommendation of the Nomination and remuneration Committee, Mrs. Manju Jain 

(DIN: 02711684) was appointed as an Additional Director by the Board of Directors in 

their meeting held on 14.03.2022 to hold office w.e.f. 14.03.2022 until the date of the 

ensuing Annual General meeting. 

As per the provisions of Regulation 17 (1C) of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the approval of the members was sought within a period 

of 3 months, in the extra ordinary general meeting held on 13" June, 2022, for the 

appointment of Mrs. Manju Jain (DIN: 02711684) as a Non Executive Director. 

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

As at the end of the financial year under review, the Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) in the Company as 

per Section 2(51) and 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 are as follows: 

  

  

  

        

Name Designation 

Mr. Neeraj Jain (DIN: 01132916) Managing Director 

Mr. Anil Jain Company Secretary 

Mr. Rohit Jain Chief Financial Officer 
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AUDIT COMMITTEE 

Your Directors wish to inform that in Compliance with Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and 

Regulation 18 of Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015, an Audit Committee is duly constituted. The Audit Committee as on March 31, 2022 

comprises of the following Directors: 

  

  

  

Mr. Vinay Kumar Sharma Chairman Independent Director 

Ms. Nisha Sharma Member Independent Director 

Mr. Rohit Jain Member Non Independent Director           

Mr. Anil Jain, the Company Secretary of the company acts as the Secretary of the Audit committee. 

All members of audit committee are financially literate. 5 (Five) audit committee meetings were held in 

the financial year on 29.06.2021, 12.08.2021, 12.11.2021, 14.02.2022 and 14.03.2022. The gap between 

two meetings of the audit committee is not more than 120 days. 

  

  

  

  

Name of the Members of Audit No. of meetings held | No. of Meetings 

committee attended 

Mr. Vinay Kumar Sharma (Chairman) 5 5 

Ms. Nisha Sharma (Member) 5 5 

Mr. Rohit Jain (Member) 5 5           

Terms of reference of the Audit Committee inter alia include: 

e Oversight of the Company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial 

information to ensure that the financial statements are correct, sufficient and credible; 

e Review with the management, the annual and quarterly financial statements and auditor's report 
thereon before submission to the Board for approval. 

e Review with the management, statutory and internal auditors, adequacy of the internal control 

systems; 

e Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems; 

e Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of Auditors of the 

Company; 

e Discussion with statutory auditors the nature and scope of audit as well as post-audit areas of 

concern; 

e Review and monitor the Auditor's independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit 
process; 

e Review adequacy of internal audit function including structure of the internal audit department, 

staffing and seniority of the official heading the function, reporting structure, coverage and 

frequency of internal audit; 

e Discussion with internal auditor of any significant findings and follow up thereof; 

e Review findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where there is 
suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and 

reporting the matter to the Board; 

e Approval (or any subsequent modification) of transactions of the Company with related parties 

e Review functioning of the Whistle Blower mechanism; 
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NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 

In terms of Regulation 19 of Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and pursuant to the provisions of section 178 of the Companies Act, 

2013, Nomination & Remuneration Committee as on March 31, 2022 comprises of the following 

Directors 

  

  

  

  

        

Mr. Vinay Kumar Sharma Chairman Independent Director 

Ms. Nisha Sharma Member Independent Director 

Mr. Rohit Jain* Member Non Independent Director 

Mrs. Manju Jain** Member Non Executive Non 

Independent Director   

*Ceased to be a member on 14.03.2022. 
** Appointed as a members of the Committee w.e.f. 14.03.2022. 

Mr. Anil Jain, the Company Secretary of the company acts as the Secretary of the Audit committee. 

One meeting of Nomination & Remuneration Committee was held on 14.03.2022. 

Terms of Reference of the Committee are as follows: 

e Identify persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior 

management in accordance with the criteria laid down, recommend to the Board their 

appointment and removal. 

e Recommend to the Board, all remuneration, in whatever form, payable to Senior Management. 

e Formulation of criteria for evaluation of director’s performance including independent directors 
and the Board. 

e Formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a 

director and recommend to the Board a Policy, relating to the remuneration for the directors, key 

managerial personnel and other employees. 

e Consider extension or continuation of the term of appointment of the Independent Directors on 

the basis of the report of performance evaluation of Independent Directors. 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee also helps the Board on succession plan for the Directors 

and Senior Management. 

The Composition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and the details of Meetings attended 

by the members during the year are given below: 

  

Name of the Members of Nomination No. of meetings held | No. of Meetings 

and remuneration Committee attended 

  
Mr. Vinay Kumar Sharma (Chairman) 

Ms. Nisha Sharma (Member) 

Mr. Rohit Jain (Member) 

Mrs. Manju Jain (member) 
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CODE OF CONDUCT 

The Board has laid down a well-defined Code of Ethics and Conduct (the "Code") to be followed by 

Board members and senior management of the Company. Duties of independent Directors, as specified 

under Companies Act, 2013, have been incorporated in the code. 

The Code is available on the website of the Company. In accordance with the Listing Regulations, all 

Directors and Senior Management personnel have affirmed compliance with this Code. A declaration 

signed by the Managing Director to this effect forms part of this report. 

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS 

Remuneration paid to Directors is decided by the Board on the recommendations of the Nomination and 

Remuneration Committee and approved by the shareholders at General Meetings. 

During the financial year 2021-22, none of the directors have been paid any remuneration/ sitting fees. 

Apart from the above stated, there have been no other material pecuniary relationships or transactions by 

the Company with Non-executive directors during the year. 

STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE 

In terms of Regulation 20 of Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Stakeholders Relationship Committee is duly constituted with 

following composition as on March 31, 2022 

  

  

  

  

Mr. Vinay Kumar Sharma Chairman Independent Director 

Ms. Nisha Sharma Member Independent Director 

Mr. Rohit Jain Member Non Independent Director         

One meeting of Stakeholders Relationship Committee was held on 14.03.2022. 

The Composition of the Stakeholder Relationship Committee and the details of Meetings attended by the 

members during the year are given below: 

  

  

  

    

Name of the Members of Stakeholder No. of meetings held | No. of Meetings 

Relationship Committee attended 

Mr. Vinay Kumar Sharma (Chairman) 1 1 

Ms. Nisha Sharma (Member) 1 1 

Mr. Rohit Jain (Member) 1 1         

Terms of Reference of the Committee are as follows: 

e Consider and resolve the grievances of the security holders of the Company including complaints 
related to transfer / transmission of shares, non-receipt of annual report, non-receipt of declared 

dividends, issue of new/duplicate certificates, general meetings, etc. 

e Review of measures taken for effective exercise of voting rights by shareholders. 

e Review of adherence to the service standards adopted by the listed entity in respect of various 

services being rendered by the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent. 

21



e Review of the various measures and initiatives taken by the listed entity for reducing the quantum 

of unclaimed dividends and ensuring timely receipt of dividend warrants / annual reports 

/statutory notices by the shareholders of the company. 

e Transfer / transmission of shares, de-materialization / re-materialization of shares, issue of 

duplicate share certificates and such other functions as may be stipulated under the Companies 

Act, 2013 / SEBI Regulations. 

During the financial year, no investor complaints or grievances were received by the company and no 

such complaints were pending for redressal at the end of the financial year. 

STATEMENT ON DECLARATION GIVEN BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 

All Independent Directors of the Company have given declarations that they meet the criteria of 

Independence as laid down under Section 149 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013 read over with Regulation 
25 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations. 

The Board is of the opinion that the Independent Directors of the Company hold highest standards of 

integrity and possess requisite expertise and experience required to fulfill their duties as Independent 

Directors. 

SHARE CAPITAL 

During the year under review, there is no change in the Share Capital of the Company. The Authorised 

capital of the Company is Rs. 10,00,00,00 comprising of 1,00,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each. 

The issued and subscribed share capital of the company comprise of 96,51,400 equity shares of Rs. 10/- 

each. Out of the aggregate issued and subscribed capital, 119200 equity shares have been forfeited by the 

company. 

The paid-up share capital of the company as on March 31, 2022 is Rs. 9,53,22,000. 

- The Company has not bought back any of its securities during the year under review. 

- The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares or Employee Stock Option Schemes during the 
year under review. 

- No Bonus Shares were issued during the year under review. 

- The company has not issued any shares with differential voting rights during the financial year. 

OBLIGATION OF COMPANY _ UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN_AT 
WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013 

Your Company has zero tolerance policy in case of sexual harassment at workplace and is committed to 

provide a healthy environment to each and every employee of the Company. The Company has in place 
“Policy for Prevention and Redressal of Sexual Harassment” in line with the requirements of Sexual 

Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 (hereinafter 

referred to as ‘the said Act’) and Rules made there under. As per the provisions of Section 4 of the said 

Act, the Board of Directors has constituted the Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) at the Registered 

Office of the Company to deal with the Complaints received by the Company pertaining to gender 

discrimination and sexual harassment at workplace. 

Further, as per the provisions of Section 21 & 22 of the said Act, the Report in details of the number of 

cases filed under Sexual Harassment and their disposal for the financial year under review, is as under: 
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Sr. No. of cases pending as on the No. of complaints filed No. of cases pending as on the 

No. beginning of the financial year during the financial year | end of the financial year under 
under review under review review 

1. NIL NIL NIL           

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL 

POSITION OF THE COMPANY WHICH HAS OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE 

FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE COMPANY _ TO WHICH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT 

There are no material changes or commitments, effecting the financial position of the Company 

happening between the end of the Financial Year of the Company and date of this Report. 

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE 

EARNINGS & OUTGO 

The requisite information has been given by way of an Annexure-1 to this Report. 

CHANGES HAPPENING DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR 

Your Directors wish to inform that there have not been any changes during the Financial Year under 
review: 

a. Inthe nature of Company’s business 

b. Generally in the class of business in which the Company has an interest 

Further, the Company has no Subsidiary and therefore information regarding any change in subsidiaries 

or in the nature of business carried on by them is not applicable to the Company. 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

As per the provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015, 
(LODR Regulations) the regulations 17-27 of the LODR Regulations pertaining to requirements of 

Corporate Governance are not applicable to the company. Hence the report on Corporate Governance is 

not applicable to the company. 

BUSINESS RESPONSIBILITY REPORT 

Regulation 34 (2) (f) the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is not applicable to the Company. 

POLICY ON DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT AND POLICY ON REMUNERATION 

Pursuant to the requirement under Section 134(3)(e) and Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, the 

policy on appointment of Board members including criteria for determining qualifications, positive 
attributes, independence of a Director and the policy on remuneration of Directors, KMP and other 

employees is attached as Annexure-2, which forms part of this report. 
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT 

Management Discussion & Analysis Report for the year under review, as stipulated under Part B of 

Schedule V to the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 is presented in a separate section as Annexure-3 forming part of this Annual Report. 

PARTICULARS OF REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS/ KMP/EMPLOYEES 

The information as per Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 (1) of the Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, forms part of this Report is 

attached as Annexure- 4. 

The disclosure as per Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 (2) and Rule 5 (3) of the 

Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is provided in a 

separate annexure forming part of this Report. That annexure is not being sent to the Members and others 

entitled to this Report and the financial statements, as provided in Section 136 (1) of the Companies Act, 
2013. Any member interested in obtaining a copy of the said Annexure may write to the Company at 

devineimpex.limited@ yahoo.com. 

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF BOARD 

During the year 2021-22, 5 (Five) Board Meetings were held. The details regarding the dates of such 
Board Meetings along with the attendance of directors therein is provided hereunder: 

  

  

  

  

  

    

Date of Board Meeting No. of Directors entitled | Attendance of Directors 

29.06.2021 4 4 

12.08.2021 4 4 

12.11.2021 4 4 

14.02.2022 4 4 

14.03.2022 4 4         

Apart from the Board meetings, as per the provisions of Schedule [V of the Companies Act, 2013, a 

meeting of the Independent Directors of the company was held on 14.03.2022 which was attended by 

both the Independent Directors. 

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF THE BOARD, ITS COMMITTEES AND INDIVIDUAL 

DIRECTORS 

Pursuant to applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Regulations, the Board, in 

consultation with its Nomination & Remuneration Committee, has formulated a framework containing the 

criteria for performance evaluation of the entire Board of the Company, its Committees and Individual 

Directors, including Independent Directors. Accordingly, following is the criteria for evaluation: 

a. Criteria for evaluation of the Board of Directors as a whole: 

i. The Frequency of Meetings 

ii. Quantum of Agenda 

iii. Administration of Meetings 

iv. Flow and quantity of Information from the Management to the Board 
v. Number of Committees and their role. 

vi. Overall performance of the Company 
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b. Criteria for evaluation of the Individual Directors including Independent Directors; 

i. Experience and ability to contribute to the decision making process 
ii. Problem solving approach and guidance to the Management 

iti. Attendance and Participation in the Meetings 

iv. Personal competencies and contribution to strategy formulation 
v. Contribution towards statutory compliances, monitoring of controls and 

Corporate Governance 

The Independent Directors had met separately on 14.03.2022 without the presence of Non-Independent 
Directors and the members of management and discussed, inter-alia, the performance of non-Independent 

Directors and Board as a whole and the performance of the Chairman of the Company after taking into 

consideration the views of executive and Non-Executive Directors. The Nomination and Remuneration 

Committee has also carried out evaluation of every Director's performance. The Directors express their 

satisfaction with the evaluation process. 

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 

The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint Venture or Associate Company. 

STATUTORY AUDITORS & AUDITORS REPORT 

M/s Deepak Jindal & Co Chartered Accountants, Chandigarh, was appointed as Statutory Auditors of the 

Company in the Annual General Meeting held in the year 2019, to hold office till the conclusion of 

Annual General Meeting to be held in the year 2024. 

The Auditors’ Report being self-explanatory requires no comments from the Directors. Further, there are 

no reservations, qualifications or adverse remarks in the Audit Report given by them in respect of the 

Financial Year 2021-22. 

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS AND THEIR REPORT 

Mr. Ajay K. Arora, a Company Secretary in practice having CP no. 993, was appointed as Secretarial 

Auditor of the Company for the financial year 2021-22 pursuant to Section 204 of the Companies Act, 

2013. The Secretarial Audit Report submitted by him in the prescribed form MR-3 is attached as 

Annexure 5 and forms part of this report. The reply to qualifications/ observation/ remarks by the 
Secretarial Auditors is as follow: 

1. The company is in the process of appointing Internal Auditors in compliance with the provisions 

of Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

2. The company has appointed another Non-Executive Director to rectify the composition of the 

Nomination and Remuneration Committee. The composition of the Nomination and 

Remuneration Committee has been rectified as per the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 

and the LODR regulations by the end of the financial year. 

3. The Independent Director of the company has been made aware of the requirements to get 

themselves registered on the Independent Directors Databank. Necessary steps have been initiated 

for the registration as per the extended timelines granted under the Companies Act, 2013. 

4. During the financial year, the company has been maintaining the Database of the Designated 

Personnel internally and the data therein was being updated at the level of the Compliance 

Officer. The company has now initiated the steps to identify appropriate agency to avail the 

services and establish a Structural Digital Database in complete compliance with the SEBI 

Regulations. 

25



COST AUDIT 

As per the provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Cost Record 

and Audit) Rules, 2014, the requirements for the appointment of the Cost Auditors and the cost audit 

report are not applicable to the company during the financial year. 

FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITORS 

There are no frauds reported by auditors under sub-section (12) of section 143 including those which are 
reportable to the Central Government. 

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The company does not have any subsidiary or associate. 

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS AND THEIR ADEQUACY 

As required pursuant to provisions of section 134(1) (e) of the Act, the Company has a well placed, 

proper and adequate internal financial control system, commensurate with the size, scale and complexity 
of its operations. The scope and authority of the Internal Audit function is well defined in the 

Organization. The internal financial control system ensures that all assets are safeguarded and protected 

and that the transactions are authorized, recorded and reported correctly. 

DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF RISK MANAGEMENT 

The Company has in place comprehensive risk assessment and minimization procedures, which are 

reviewed by the Board periodically. During the year, as per the requirements of Listing Agreement with 

the Stock Exchanges, a Risk Management Committee was constituted by the Board of Directors with 

responsibility of preparation of Risk Management Policy, reviewing and monitoring the same on regular 
basis, to identify and review critical risks on regular basis. The risks faced by the Company and their 

minimization procedures are assessed by the Board. Further, the Company identifies risks, and control 

systems are instituted to ensure that the risks in each business process are mitigated. The Board provides 
oversight and reviews the Risk Management Policy on a regular basis. In the opinion of the Board there 

has been no identification of elements of risk that may threaten the existence of the Company. 

DEPOSITS 

The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits during the Financial Year 2021-22 in terms 

of Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013. Information in this regard, therefore, is nil. There was no non 

compliance of requirement of Chapter V of Companies Act, 2013. 

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR 

TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERNS STATUSAND COMPANY'S 
OPERATIONS IN FUTURE 

The Company has not received any significant or material orders passed by any Regulatory Authority, 
Court or Tribunal which shall impact the going concern status and Company’s operations in future. 

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS 

The Company has duly complied with the applicable Secretarial Standards on meeting of Board of 

Directors (SS-1) and General Meetings (SS-2) issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India 

(ICSD. 
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FAMILIARISATION PROGRAMME FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 

The details of familiarization programme for Independent Directors in respect of their roles, rights & 

responsibilities, nature of the industry in which Company operates, business model of the Company and 

related matters are communicated to the Independent Directors from time to time and are available on the 

website of the company. 

BOARD EVALUATION 

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Listing Regulations, performance evaluation 

of the Board and its Committees and all the Directors has been carried out and the details are covered in 

the Corporate Governance Report. 

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY 

The provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 regarding Corporate Social Responsibility 

were not applicable to the company during the financial year 2021-22. 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 

The extract of Annual Return as on March 31, 2022 in the prescribed Form No. MGT-9, pursuant to 

Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12 (1) of the Companies (Management and 

Administration) Rules, 2014 is attached herewith as Annexure-6 and forms part of this Report. Further, 

Pursuant to section 134(3)(a) and section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 12(1) of the 

Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, a copy of the annual return is placed on the 

website of the Company and can be accessed at www.devineimp.in. 

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186 OF 

THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

The company has not given any loans, made investments, given guarantee opt provided securities to any 

person or body corporate covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES UNDER SECTION 188(1) 

OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year were at arm's length, in the 

ordinary course of business and in compliance with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 

and the Listing Regulations. There were no material transactions made by the Company during the year 
that would have required Members’ approval. 

All related party transactions are placed before the Audit Committee for approval. Prior omnibus 
approval of the Audit Committee is obtained for the transactions which are repetitive in nature. 

The Company has adopted a policy to deal with related party transactions as approved by the Board of 

Directors. The detail of related party transactions is attached as Annexure-7 in AOC-2. 

VIGIL MECHANISM 

The Company has established a Vigil Mechanism cum Whistle Blower Policy in terms of Section 177 
(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 and also in terms of and also in terms of Regulation 4 (2) (d) and 
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Regulation 22 of Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015. 

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 
  

(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed 

along with proper explanation relating to material departures; 

(b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made 

judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the 
state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the 

company for that period; 

(c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting 

records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company 

and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

(d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; 

(e) the directors, had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that 
such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively. 

(f) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all 

applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONSHIPS 

Relations between the Management and the employees at all levels have been cordial and the Directors 

wish to express their appreciation for the cooperation and dedication of the employees of the Company. 

COMPLIANCE 

The company has devised proper systems to ensure compliance of all laws applicable to the company and 

the compliance reports issued by the Departmental Heads are placed before the Board every quarter 
confirming compliance by the Company with all applicable Laws. 

LISTING AND LISTING REGULATIONS 

The equity shares of the company are listed on the BSE Limited (BSE). The Company has also 

formulated the Policies as required under Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations 

and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015: 

The company is regular in paying the listing fee. 

INSIDER TRADING 

The Board of Directors has adopted The Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading in accordance 

with the requirements of the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015. The Insider trading 

policy of the company lays down guidelines and procedures to be followed and disclosures to be made 

while dealing with shares of the Company, as well as the consequences of violation. 

DEMATERIALIZATION OF SHARES 

As mentioned in Company’s earlier Annual Reports, the Company’s Equity Shares are in compulsory 
Demat mode in terms of SEBI Guidelines. This has been facilitated through arrangement with NSDL and 

CDSL. About 50.56% of the shares of the Company are already in dematerialized form. M/s Link Intime 

India Pvt. Ltd, New Delhi is acting as the Registrar and Share Transfer Agents for this purpose and acts as 

common share agency in terms of SEBI Guidelines. 
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TRANSFER OF AMOUNTS TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND 

Your Company did not have any funds lying unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven years. Therefore 

there were no funds which were required to be transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund 

(IEPF). 

SUMS DUE TO MICRO, SMALL & MEDIUM ENTERPRISES 

There is no liability towards principal and interest payable to Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises as on 
31st March, 2022. 

ONE TIME SETTLEMENTS 

The Company has not made any one-time settlement for loans taken from the Banks or Financial 

Institutions, and hence the details of difference between amount of the valuation done at the time of one 

time settlement and the valuation done while taking loan from the Banks or Financial Institutions along 
with the reasons thereof is not applicable. 

SUSTAINABILITY INITIATIVE 

Your Company is conscious of its responsibility towards preservation of natural resources and 

continuously takes initiatives to reduce consumption of electricity and water. 

CORPORATE INSOLVENCY RESOLUTION PROCESS INITIATED UNDER THE 

INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 (IBC) 

No Insolvency resolution process has been initiated/ filed by a financial or operational creditor or by the 

company itself under the IBC before the NCLT. 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

Your Directors wish to express their sincere appreciation to valued Clients, Bankers, Statutory Authorities 
and Employees of the company for their continued support & co-operation. 

Date: 12.08.2022 
Place: Mohali 

For and On behalf of the Board of Directors 

Devine Impex Limited 

Neeraj Jain Manju Jain 

Managing Director Director 

DIN: 01132916 DIN: 02711684 
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ANNEXURE-1 

A. Conservation of Energy: 

Though energy does not form a significant portion of the cost for the Company yet wherever 

possible and feasible, continuous efforts are being put for conservation of energy and minimize 

power cost. The Energy conservation measures include replacement of incandescent lights with 
low power consuming LED lights and compact Fluorescent Lights, replacement of old electrical 

units with new energy efficient units. Staff of the Company is regularly sensitized about 

conservation of power. 

B. Technology Absorption 

The Company continues to absorb and upgrade modern technologies in its operations and back 

end support functions like Accounts, Human Resource Management, Operations and Compliance 

functions. 

C. Foreign exchange earnings and outgo: 

NIL 

Date: 12.08.2022 

Place: Mohali 

For and On behalf of the Board of Directors 

Devine Impex Limited 

Neeraj Jain Manju Jain 

Managing Director Director 

DIN: 01132916 DIN: 02711684 
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ANNEXURE- 2 

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY 

Introduction 

Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 (erstwhile Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement), together with Guiding Principles set 

out therein, require the Nomination and Remuneration Committee ((NRC’) to recommend to the Board a 

policy in respect of selection, appointment, performance evaluation and removal of Independent Directors 

and other Directors, including whole time directors, Key Management Personnel (KMP'’) and other senior 

management, and a policy of remuneration to them. 

Accordingly, as proposed by the NRC and in order to formalise the Company's current and ongoing 

policy and practices for the above mentioned objectives in a more structured manner, the Board sets out a 

policy framework as under. 

General 

The composition of the Board of Directors, the appointment of Directors, their number, duration of 

appointment, their remuneration and their removal, where appropriate, will always be in accordance with 

the Companies Act and any other applicable law, the Listing Agreement and the Memorandum & Articles 
of Association. 

The Company will continue its policy of non-discrimination on grounds of race, ethnicity, language and 

religion or caste in appointment, promotion and remuneration of employees. 

NRC will monitor the policy and processes as set out herein on behalf of the Board. 

Composition of the Board 

The Board is composed of Independent Directors and other Directors, both men and women, with diverse 

experience in different industries and professions, both in India and other countries, Managing Director 

and executive directors holding positions in the Company with relevant expertise and experience. The 

process of appointment is transparent backed by appropriate documentation. 

Independent Directors 

The law and good governance requires the Company to appoint such number of its members of the Board 

(as defined in the Companies Act) to be independent, as may be required from time to time based on the 

total strength and composition of the Board. 

Principal criteria for selecting an independent director are that he/she: — 

¢ must have considerable experience at senior levels in business, industry, professions, government 
or industry/ finance related institutions in India and/or other countries; 

e has no conflict of interest, including any material or pecuniary interest, except for remuneration 

received as approved by law and/or shareholders; 

e has the ability to evaluate and advise on strategy and business of the Company; 

e has the ability to challenge and evaluate performance of the management, financial performance 

and risks in the business; 

e has the ability to relate and advise on the effects of macro level economic, industrial and political 

environment and developments, including government policies, on the Company's affairs and 

management of its business. 
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The remuneration of Independent Directors, which may include sitting fees and commission on profit, is 
determined by the Board on recommendation of NRC and is subject to shareholders’ approval and as 

required by law. 

The maximum term of appointment of an Independent Director is determined by law and as approved by 

the Shareholders. 

Performance of an Independent Director is evaluated annually by the NRC and the Board, excluding the 
director being evaluated, according to the evaluation criteria set by the Board. 

An independent Director may be removed from the Board by a majority decision by its members for 

sufficient reasons which may include a conflict of interest, lack of attendance at meetings of the Board 

and its Committees and inadequate performance at such meetings as evaluated by the Board annually or 

otherwise. 

Performance evaluation for an Independent Director is principally based on the following factors: 

1. Attendance at meetings of the Board, Committees of which he / she is a member and of 

Shareholders; 

Compliance with the Code of Conduct; 

Constructive participation in the proceedings of the Board and Committees; 
Evaluation and advice relating to the Company's performance, both financial and commercial; 

Awareness of the Company's operations and organisation, applicable corporate and other major 

laws and regulations, fiduciary responsibilities and matters relating to Stock Exchanges, SEBI 

and corporate governance generally; 

6. Adherence to independence, no-conflict of interest and protection of interests of stakeholders. 
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Other Directors 

The Board may invite any person to join as member who may not qualify as Independent Director and is 

not an employee of the Company. For the sake of clarity and only for this policy framework such director 
is referred herein as 'non-executive director’ (NED). 

The criteria of selection of NED may include, among others, expertise or specialized knowledge in one or 

more areas of the Company's activities, knowledge of similar or related activities gained in the business of 
the promoter, technology provider or other business associate. 

The duration of the term of appointment, remuneration and removal of NED is at the absolute discretion 

of the Board, but always according to law and the Listing Agreement, and under no circumstance can the 

remuneration to a NED exceeds that of any Independent Director. 

Performance of an NED is evaluated annually by the NRC and the Board, excluding the director being 

evaluated, according to the evaluation criteria set by the Board. 

Performance evaluation for an NED is principally based on the same factors as for Independent Directors 
and, in addition, on his/her contribution in respect of the specific areas of expertise and knowledge where 

applicable. 

Remuneration of NED, where payable, is recommended by NRC on a case by case basis. 
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Key Managerial Personnel (‘KMP") and Senior Management 

This group comprises: 

Managing Director/Chief Executive Officer 'CEO' 
Chief Financial Officer 'CFO' 

Company Secretary 

4. Senior Management — Executives of the Company who are members of its core management 

team and one level below the Chief Executive Officer/ Managing Director/ Whole-time Director. 
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Managing Director 

Appointment of the Managing Director/CEO is made by the Board on the recommendation of NRC. 

Criteria for selection of Managing Director are knowledge of the business of the Company, experience in 

that business or any related business, leadership qualities, incisive understanding of the market, 
understanding socio-economic and political milieu in which the Company operates and effects thereof on 

the Company's policies and operations, objective setting and implementation of such objectives, ability to 

interact with the Board, ability to communicate effectively with employees, shareholders and other 
stakeholders and other publics. 

Remuneration of Managing Director is determined by the Board on recommendation of NRC and 
approved by Shareholders and / or Central Government as required by law. While recommending 

remuneration payable NRC will consider, inter alia the factors as set out below for evaluation of 

performance. 

Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management 

Whole-time Director 

Selection, appointment and removal of KMP and Senior Management personnel is the responsibility of 

the Managing Director. 

However, NRC in consultation with the Managing Director considers and recommends to the Board the 

appointment of a whole-time director from amongst the KMP and Senior Management. 

Criteria for such selection and appointment as a director principally are: 

e the need felt by the Board for expertise and experience of the individual to be available for Board 

deliberations as a member. 

¢ as a reward/promotion for specially good performance and contribution to the Company's 

business. 

Remuneration of a whole time director is determined by the Board on recommendation of NRC and 

approved by Shareholders and / or Central Government as required by law. While recommending 

remuneration payable, NRC considers the remuneration structure for senior management and additional 
responsibilities as a member of the Board. 

Performance evaluation of a whole time director is made by the Managing Director in respect of his 

executive/operational responsibilities and by NRC on his performance at the Board on criteria similar to 

that set out for NED. 

Evaluation of KMP and Senior Management is made annually by the Managing Director, principally 

based on both quantitative and qualitative performance in their specific area of executive responsibility, 
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financial and other objectives as set in annual business plans, effectiveness of their leadership, 

management of people reporting to them, implementation of systems and controls in their operations, 
their contribution in the deliberations of executive and management groups and positive interaction with 

other executives and employees. 

The remuneration of these personnel is determined by the Managing Director in consonance with the 

Company's policy to give fair managerial compensation taking account of their performance and 

contribution to the Company's overall performance. 

The Company's compensation policy provides for variable content related to performance in remuneration 

package for all managerial personnel. 

NRC develops its process and forms/matrices for performance evaluation from time to time as it deems 

appropriate. 

Date: 12.08.2022 

Place: Mohali 

For and On behalf of the Board of Directors 

Devine Impex Limited 

Neeraj Jain Manju Jain 

Managing Director Director 

DIN: 01132916 DIN: 02711684 
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ANNEXURE-3 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE & DEVELOPMENT: 

India's gems and jewellery sector is one of the largest in the world contributing 29 per cent to the 

global jewellery consumption. The market size of the sector is about US$ 75 billion as of 2018 

and is estimated to reach US$ 100 billion by 2025. The sector is home to more than 300,000 gems 

and jewellery players, contributes about 7 per cent to India’s Gross Domestic Product (GDP) and 
employs over 4.64 million employees. 

OPPORTUNITIES, THREATS AND RISKS: 

In the coming years, growth in Gems and Jewellery sector would be largely contributed by the 

development of large retailers/brands. Established brands are guiding the organised market and 

are opening opportunities to grow. Increasing penetration of organised players provides variety in 

terms of products and designs. Online sales are expected to account for 1-2 per cent of the fine 

jewellery segment by 2021-22. Also, the relaxation of restrictions of gold import is likely to 

provide a fillip to the industry. The improvement in availability along with the reintroduction of 

low cost gold metal loans and likely stabilisation of gold prices at lower levels is expected to 

drive volume growth for jewellers over short to medium term. The demand for jewellery is 

expected to be significantly supported by the recent positive developments in the industry. 

But of lately there are few policies which have been introduced by the government because of 

which this sector was felt some unrest. Besides this, the rise in inflation has shrunk the purchasing 

power of the consumer. The political uncertainty has also shown its adverse impact on the 

industry. 

OUTLOOK: 

India is the largest consumer of gold in the world. Rising middle class population and increasing 

income levels are the key drivers for the demand of gold and other jewellery in India. Gold 

demand in India rose 11 per cent year-on-year to 760.40 tonnes during January-December 2018. 

Also, the Government of India has permitted 100 per cent Foreign Direct Investment (FDD in the 

sector under the automatic route. The Bureau of Indian Standards (BIS) has revised the standard 

on gold hallmarking in India from January 2018, to include a BIS mark, purity in carat and fitness 

as well as the unit’s identification and the jeweller’s identification mark on gold jewellery. The 

move is aimed at ensuring a quality check on gold jewellery. 

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM: 

The company has effective and adequate internal control system. All the assets of the Company 

are properly safeguarded and used to their optimum capacity. The system is reviewed and 

updated by the management periodically. The finding and suggestions of internal control are 

reviewed by the Board of Directors & Audit Committee and they make sure that internal controls 

are properly complied with. 

HUMAN RESOURCES AND INDUSTRIAL RELATION: 

The company is maintaining very cordially relations with all concerned people. With the change 

in management, new faces have been inducted in the company. Recruitments have been done as 

per the requirement. The relations with banks and other statutory departments are also very 

cordial. 
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(V) OTHER KEY INDICATORS 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

      

Ratios 2021-2022 2020-2021 % Increase/ 
(Decrease) 

Debtor's Turnover Ratio 1.29 1.45 (11.34) 

Inventory Turnover 0.17 4.82 (96.54) 

Interest Coverage Ratio N.A. N.A. N.A. 

Current Ratio 150.37 251.30 (40.16) 

Debt Equity Ratio N.A. N.A. N.A. 

Operating Profit Margin 

% 9.04 8.87 1.92 

Net Profit Margin (%) 1.13 1.75 (35.43) 

Change in Net Worth 

Ratio (%) 0.16 0.20 (20.62)       
  

Date: 12.08.2022 

Place: Mohali 

For and On behalf of the Board of Directors 

Devine Impex Limited 

Neeraj Jain Manju Jain 

Managing Director Director 

DIN: 01132916 DIN: 02711684 
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ANNEXURE-5 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022 

{Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and 

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

To, 

The Members, 

Devine Impex Limited, 

The Groove, C-157, Ist Floor, 

Industrial Focal Point, Phase VII, 

Mohali, Punjab 160059. 

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence 
to good corporate practices by DEVINE IMPEX LIMITED (hereinafter called “the Company”). Secretarial 

Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate 

conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon. 

Based on my verification of the DEVINE IMPEX LIMITED’S books, papers, minute books, forms and 

returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the 

Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby 

report that in my opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 

March 31, 2022 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper 

Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting 
made hereinafter: 

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by 

DEVINE IMPEX LIMITED (“the Company”) for the financial year ended on March 31, 2022 under the 

provisions of below mentioned regulations: 

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under; 

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (“SCRA”) and the rules made there under; 

(iit) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under; 

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the 

extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial 

Borrowings to the extent applicable; 

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of 
India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’): 

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) 
Regulations, 2011 and The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of 

Shares and Takeovers) (Amendment) Regulations, 2013. 

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015. 
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c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations 2014 

and Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity) 
Regulations, 2021: Not Applicable during the financial year under review. 

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2018- Not Applicable to the company during the financial year under review. 
e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018: Not 

Applicable as there was no instance of Buy-Back during the financial year. 

f) The erstwhile Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) 

Regulations, 2008and Chapter V of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations 
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015- Not applicable as the company has not issued 

any debt securities during the financial year under review. 

g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible Securities) 

Regulations, 2021: Not applicable during the financial year under review. 

h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) 

Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client- Not applicable as the 

company is not registered as Registrar to an Issue and Share Transfer Agent during the financial 
year under review. 

i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2021- Not 

applicable as the company has not delisted any securities from any stock exchange during the 
financial year under review. 

(vi) The major provisions and requirements have also been complied with as prescribed under all applicable 
Labour laws viz. The Payment of Wages Act, 1936, The Payment of Bonus Act, 1965, Employee State 

Insurance Act, 1948, The Employee’s Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952, The 

Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, etc. 

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

a) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India as notified by 
Government of India. 

b) The SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 being listed on the 
BSE Limited. 

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the act, rules, regulations, 

guidelines, standards, etc. mentioned above. 

Based on our examination and the information received and records maintained, I further report that: 

1. The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive 

Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition 

of the Board of Directors carried out during the year were in compliance with the applicable laws 

and regulations. 

2. Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed 

notes on agenda were sent well in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further 
information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful 

participation at the meeting. 

3. All decisions are carried out through majority, while the dissenting members’ views, if any, are 

captured and recorded as part of the minutes. 

4. The Company has proper board processes. 
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Based on the compliance mechanism established by the company, I am of an opinion that there are adequate 
systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor 

and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. 

I further report that, during the audit period: 

i. The company has not appointed an Internal Auditor as per Section 138 of the Companies Act, 

2013. 

2. The composition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the company was not in 

compliance with the applicable regulations until the end of the financial year. The composition of 

the committee was aligned with the regulatory requirements before the closure of the audit 

period. 

3. The Independent Directors of the company have not been registered on the Independent Directors 
Databank as per the provisions of Section 150 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

4. The company is not yet maintaining a Digital Structural Database of the persons or entities with 

whom the unpublished price sensitive information is shared as per the SEBI (Prohibition of 

Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015. 

I further report that during the audit period, there were no instances of: 

(i) Public / Rights / Preferential issue of shares / debentures / sweat equity. 
(ii) Redemption / buy-back of securities. 

(it) Major decisions taken by the Members in pursuance to Section 180 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

(iv) Merger / amalgamation / reconstruction etc. 

(v) Foreign technical collaborations. 

Place: Chandigarh 

Date : 12.08.2022 

UDIN: F002191D000783609 
For A. ARORA & CO. 

AJAY K. ARORA 

(Proprietor) 

FCS No. 2191 

C P No.: 993 

Peer Review Cert No. 2120/2022 

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as “Annexure A” and forms an integral 

part of this report. 
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“Annexure-A” 

To, 

The Members, 

Devine Impex Limited, 

The Groove, C-157, Ist Floor, 

Industrial Focal Point, Phase VII, 

Mohali, Punjab 160059. 

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 

1. Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the company. My 

responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records, based on my audit. 

2. I have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable 

assurance about the correctness of the contents of secretarial records. The verification was done 

on test basis to ensure that the correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. I believe that the 

processes and practices, I followed, provide a reasonable basis for my opinion. 

3. [have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of accounts 
of the company. 

4. Wherever required, I have obtained the management representation about the compliance of laws, 

rules and regulations and happening of events etc. 

5. The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, 

standards is the responsibility of the management. My examination was limited to the extent of 
verification of procedures on test basis. 

6. The secretarial audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of 
the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the 

company. 

Place: Chandigarh 
Date : 12.08.2022 

UDIN: F002191D000783609 

For A. ARORA & CO. 

AJAY K. ARORA 

(Proprietor) 

FCS No. 2191 

C P No.: 993 

Peer Review Cert No. 2120/2022 
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I. 

Il. 

II. 

ANNEXURE-6 

FORM NO. MGT 9 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 

As on financial year ended on 31.03.2022 

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management 

& Administration) Rules, 2014. 

REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS: 

  

  

  

  

  

1. | CIN L51110PB1995PLC017179 

2. | Registration Date 18.10.1995 

3. | Name of the Company DEVINE IMPEX LIMITED 

4.| Category/Sub-category of the | LIMITED BY SHARES 

Company 

5.| Address of the Registered | THE GROOVE C-157, 1ST FLOOR, INDUSTRIAL 

office & contact details FOCAL POINT, PHASE VII, MOHALI, PUNJAB 160059 

Phone: 0172-5099522 

Email: divineimpex.limited@ yahoo.com 
  

Whether listed company YES 
  

Name, Address & 

contact details of 
the Registrar & 

Transfer Agent, if any. 

Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd 

C-101, Ist Floor, 247 Park, Lal Bahadur Shastri Marg, 

Vikhroli (West) Mumbai, Mumbai City, Maharashtra 

400083 

Phone: 011-49411000 

Email: delhi@ linkintime.co.in 
  

8. Email Id of the Company devineimpex.limited@ yahoo.com 
    9.   Website     www.devineimp.in 
  

PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (All the business activities 

contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated) 

  

  

  and ornaments 

S.No. | Name and Description of NIC Code of the | % to total turnover of the company 

main products / services Product/service 

1 Trading of bullion, jewellery 99611541 100%     
  

PARTUCULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATES COMPANIES: NIL 
  

      

Name & Address of the | CIN Holding/subsidiary | % of shares | Applicable 
company Associates section 

NA         
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IV. 
Category-wise Share Holding 
SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity) 

  

Category of 
Shareholders 

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the 
year [As on 1* April-2021] 

No. of Shares held at the end of the year 
[As on 31-March-2022] 

  
Demat Physical Total % of 

Total 

Shares 

Demat Physical Total % of 

Total 

Shares 

% 
Change 

during 

the year 

  

A. Promoter s   

(1) Indian   
a) Individual/ HUF 3106466 3106466 32.59 3106466 - 3106466 32.59 
  

b) Central Govt   

c) State Govt(s)   

d) Bodies Corp. 186100 186100 1.95 186100 - 186100 1.95 
  

e) Banks / FI   

f) Any other   
Total shareholding 
of Promoter (A) 

3292566 3292566 34.54 3292566 - 3292566 34.54   

B. Public 

Shareholding   
1. Institutions   
a) Mutual Funds 2200 0.02 2200   

b) Banks / FI   
c) Central Govt   
d) State Govt(s)   
e) Venture Capital 
Funds   

f) Insurance 

Companies   
g) FIls   

h) Foreign Venture 
Capital Funds   

i) Others (specify)   
Sub-total (B)(1):- 2200 2200 0.02 - 2200 2200 0.02   

2. Non-Institutions   
a) Bodies Corp.   
i) Indian 7814 4401500 4409314 46.26 7709 | 4401500 4409209 46.26   

ii) Overseas   
b) Individuals     i) Individual 

shareholders holding 

nominal share capital 
upto Rs. 2 lakh   1107401   103200   1210601   12.70     1184710 | 103200   1287910   13.51   0.81   
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ii) Individual 

shareholders holding 
nominal share capital 

in excess of Rs 2 lakh | 359434 | 206000 | 565434 | 5.93 | 236991 | 206000 | 442991 4.65 (1.28) 

c) Others (specify) 

Non Resident Indians 180 0 180 0.00 1682 - 1682 0.02 0.02 

Overseas Corporate 

Bodies - - - - - - - - - 

Foreign Nationals - - - - - - - - - 

Clearing Members 14280 0 14280 0.15 15676 - 15676 0.16 0.01 

Trusts - - - - - - - - - 

Others (HUF) 37625 0 37625 0.39 79966 - 79966 0.84 0.45 

Sub-total (B)(2):- 1526734 | 4710700 | 6237434 | 65.44 | 1526734 | 4710700 | 6237434 | 65.44 - 

Total Public 
Shareholding 

(B)=(B)(1)+ (B)(2) 1526734 | 4712900 | 6239634 | 65.46 | 1526734 | 4712900 | 6239634 | 65.46 - 

C. Shares held by 
Custodian for GDRs 

& ADRs 

Grand Total 

(A+B+C) 4819300 | 4712900 | 9532200 100 4819300 | 4712900 | 9532200 100 -- 

B) Shareholding of Promoter- 

SN Shareholding at the beginning of the Shareholding at the end of the year | %change 
Shareholder’s Name : year in 

No. of | % of ot No. of | % of total | %of sharehold 
Shares total Shares Shares Shares of | Shares mg 

Shares of | Pledged / the Pledged / | during 
the encumber company | encumbere the 

company ed to total d Year 

shares to total 

shares 

1 | Jawahar Lal Jain HUF 481400 5.05% - 481400 5.05% - 

2 | Mr. Jawhar Jain 496186 5.21% - 0 0.00 - (5.21%) 

3 | Mr. Neeraj Jain 485200 5.09 % - 485200 5.09% - - 

4 | Mrs. Manju Jain 1250000 13.11% - 1250000 13.11% - - 

6 | Mr. Rohit Jain 393680 4.13% - 889866 9.34% - 5.21% 

7 | J.J; Infrastructures 186100 1.95% - 186100 | 1.95% - - 
Limited                     
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C) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change): 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

              

SN Shareholding at the Cumulative shareholding 
beginning of the year during the year 

No. of | % of total | No. of | % of total 

shares shares of | shares shares of the 

the company 

company 

1. MR. JAWAHAR LAL JAIN 

At the beginning of the year 496186 5.21% 

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Shareholding during 

the year specifying the reasons for increase /decrease 
(e.g. allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc): 

Less: Transmission of shares dated 03.08.2021 (496186) (5.21%) 00 0.00 

At the end of the year 00 0.00 00 0.00 

2. MR. ROHIT JAIN 

At the beginning of the year 393680 4.13% 

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Shareholding during 

the year specifying the reasons for increase /decrease 

(e.g. allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc): 

Add: Transmission of shares dated 03.08.2021 496186 5.21% 889866 9.34% 

At the end of the year 889866 9.34% 889866 9.34% 
  

D) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders: (Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

              

and ADRs): 

SN For Each of the Top 10 Shareholding at the Cumulative shareholding 
Shareholders beginning of the year during the year 

No. of | % of | No. of | % of total 

shares total shares shares of the 

shares company 

of the 

compan 

y 
1. SUN AND SHINE WORLDWIDELTD 

At the beginning of the year 740000 7.16% 740000 7.16% 

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Shareholding during the - - - - 

year specifying the reasons for increase /decrease (e.g. 
allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc): 

At the end of the year 740000 7.16% 740000 7.16% 

2. SUN TECHNO OVERSEAS LTD 

At the beginning of the year 740000 7.16% 740000 7.16% 

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Shareholding during the - - - - 

year specifying the reasons for increase /decrease (e.g. 

allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc): 

At the end of the year 740000 7.16% 740000 7.16% 

3. SARAL MINING LIMITED 

At the beginning of the year 740000 7.16% 740000 7.16% 

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Shareholding during the - - - - 

year specifying the reasons for increase /decrease (e.g. 
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allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc): 
  

At the end of the year 740000 7.16% 740000 7.16% 
  

SYNERGY COSMETICS (EXIM) LTD 
  

At the beginning of the year 740000 7.16% 740000 7.16% 
  

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Shareholding during the 

year specifying the reasons for increase /decrease (e.g. 

allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc): 
  

At the end of the year 740000 7.16% 740000 7.16% 
  

ROTAM COMMERCIALS LTD 
  

At the beginning of the year 720000 7.55% 720000 7.55% 
  

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Shareholding during the 

year specifying the reasons for increase /decrease (e.g. 
allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc): 
  

At the end of the year 720000 7.55% 720000 7.55% 
  

SIMPLEX TRADING AND AGENCIES LTD 
  

At the beginning of the year 720000 7.55% 720000 7.55% 
  

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Shareholding during the 

year specifying the reasons for increase /decrease (e.g. 

allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc): 
  

At the end of the year 720000 7.55% 720000 7.55% 
  

ANKIT JAIN 
  

At the beginning of the year 43523 0.45% 43523 0.45% 
  

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Shareholding during the 

year specifying the reasons for increase /decrease (e.g. 

allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc): 

Less: Transfer of shares dated 13.08.2021 

Less: Transfer of shares dated 14.01.2022 

Less: Transfer of shares dated 21.01.2022 

(1000) 
(1000) 

(1000) 

(0.01) 
(0.01) 

(0.01) 

42523 
41523 

40523 

0.44% 
0.43% 

0.42% 
  

At the end of the year 40523 0.42% 40523 0.42% 
  

ABHA TANEJA 
  

At the beginning of the year 28300 0.30% 
  

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Shareholding during the 

year specifying the reasons for increase /decrease (e.g. 

allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc): 
  

At the end of the year 28300 0.30% 28300 0.30% 
  

PUNEET KUMAR 
  

At the beginning of the year 27200 0.28% 
  

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Shareholding during the 

year specifying the reasons for increase /decrease (e.g. 
allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc): 
  

At the end of the year 27200 0.28% 27200 0.28% 
  

10. ANIL TANEJA 
  

At the beginning of the year 26800 0.28% 
  

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Shareholding during the 

year specifying the reasons for increase /decrease (e.g. 
allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc): 
      At the end of the year   26800   0.28%   26800   0.28% 
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E) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: 
  

  

  

  

SN Shareholding at the Cumulative shareholding 
beginning of the year during the year 

No. of | % of total | No. of | % of total 

shares shares of | shares shares of the 

the company 

company 

1. ROHIT JAIN 

At the beginning of the year 393680 4.13% 
  

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Shareholding during 

the year specifying the reasons for increase /decrease 

(e.g. allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc): 

Add: Transmission of shares dated 03.08.2021 496186 5.21% 889866 9.34% 
  

At the end of the year 889866 9.34% 889866 9.34% 
  

2. NEERAJ JAIN 
  

At the beginning of the year 485200 5.09 % 
  

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Shareholding during - - 

the year specifying the reasons for increase /decrease 485200 5.09 % 

(e.g. allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc): 
  

At the end of the year 485200 5.09 % 485200 5.09 % 
  

3. MANJU JAIN 
  

At the beginning of the year 1250000 13.11% 
  

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Shareholding during 

the year specifying the reasons for increase /decrease 1250000 13.11% 
(e.g. allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc): 
  

At the end of the year 1250000 13.11% 1250000 13.11% 
  

4. VINAY KUMAR 
  

At the beginning of the year 2484 0.03 % 
  

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Shareholding during - - 2484 0.03% 

the year specifying the reasons for increase /decrease 

(e.g. allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc): 
              At the end of the year 2484 0.03 % 2484 0.03% 
  

V) INDEBTEDNESS -Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for 

payment: Nil 

  
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

    

Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total 
excluding deposits Loans Indebtedness 

Indebtedness at the beginning of the 

financial year 

i) Principal Amount 0 0 0 0 

ii) Interest due but not paid 0 0 0 0 

iii) Interest accrued but not due 0 0 0 0 

Total (i+ii+iii) 

Change in Indebtedness during the 

financial year 

* Addition 0 0 0 0 

* Reduction 0 0 0 0           
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Net Change 0 0 0 0   

Indebtedness at the end of the financial 

  

  

  

year 
i) Principal Amount 0 0 0 0 
ii) Interest due but not paid 0 0 0 0 

iii) Interest accrued but not due 0 0 0 0             Total (i+ii+iii)   

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL- 

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:   
SN. | Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total Amount 
  

  
1 Gross salary - 

  

  
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in | - - - - - 

section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961 

  

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax | - - - - - 

Act, 1961 
  

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section | - - - - - 

17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961   
2 Stock Option - - - - - 
  

Ww Sweat Equity - - - - - 
  

4 Commission - - - - - 

- as % of profit 

- others, specify... 
  

5 Others, please specify - - - - - 
  

Total (A) - - - - - 
                Ceiling as per the Act - - - - - 
  

. Remuneration to other directors:- NIL 

  
SN. | Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total Amount 
  

  

1 Independent Directors - - - - - 

  
  

Fee for attending board committee | - - - - - 

meetings   
Commission - - - - 
  

Others, please specify - - - - -- 
  

Total (1) - - - - - 
  

2 Other Non-Executive Directors - - - - - 
  
Fee for attending board committee 

meetings - - - - -   
Commission - - - - - 
  
Others, please specify - - - - - 
  

Total (2) - - - - - 
                Total (B)=(1+2) - - - - 
  

47 

 



  

  

                
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

            
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

    

Total Managerial | - 

Remuneration - - - 

Overall Ceiling as per the Act - - - - 

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN 

MD/MANAGER/WTD:- 

(Amount in Lakhs) 

SN | Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel 

CEO Anil Jain Rohit Jain Total 

(CS) (CFO) 

1 Gross salary 1.20 2.40 3.60 

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section - - - - 
17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961 

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax - - - - 

Act, 1961 

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) - - - - 
Income-tax Act, 1961 

2 Stock Option - - - - 

3 Sweat Equity - - - - 

4 Commission - - - - 

-_as % of profit - - - - 

others, specify... - - - - 

5 Others, please specify - - - - 

Total - 1.20 2.40 3.60 

VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: NIL 

Type Section of the | Brief Details of | Authority Appeal made, 

Companies Description | Penalty /| [RD / NCLT/|if any = (give 
Act Punishment/ COURT] Details) 

Compounding 

fees imposed 

A. COMPANY 

Penalty - - - - - 

Punishment - - - - - 

Compounding - - - - - 

B. DIRECTORS 

Penalty - - - - - 

Punishment - - - - - 

Compounding - - - - - 

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT 

Penalty - - - - - 

Punishment - - - - - 

Compounding - - - - -           
  

Date: 12.08.2022 

Place: Mohali 

For and On behalf of the Board of Directors 

Devine Impex Limited 
Neeraj Jain 

Managing Director 

DIN: 01132916 
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FORM NO. AOC -2 

ANNEXURE-7 

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies 

(Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related 

parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms 

length transaction under third proviso thereto. 

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis. : Nil 

2. Detail of related party transactions at Arm’s length: 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

            

3. 

SL. Particulars Details Details Details 

No. 

a) Name (s) of the related | Rohit Jain Neeraj Jain Manju Jain 

party & nature of 

relationship 

b) Nature of | Rent agreement Rent agreement Rent agreement 

contracts/arrangements/ 
transaction 

c) Duration of the | 5 Years 5 Years 5 Years 

contracts/arrangements/t 

ransaction 

d) Salient terms of the | Transaction in the | Transaction in the] Transaction in _ the 

contracts or | ordinary course of | ordinary course off ordinary course of 

arrangements or | business on arm’s | business on  arm’s| business on arm’s 

transaction including the | length basis for | length basis for taking] length basis for taking} 
value, if any taking premises on | premises on rent. premises on _ rent. 

rent. Payment of | Payment of annual] Payment of annual 

annual rent for an|rent for an amount} rent for an amount 

amount upto Rs. 0.22 | upto Rs. 0.23 Lakhs. | upto Rs. 0.15 Lakhs. 
Lakhs. 

e) Justification for entering | Requirement of | Requirement of} Requirement of 

into such contracts or| premises for the | premises for  the| premises for the 

arrangements or | principle business | principle business] principle business 
transactions’ activity of the | activity of the] activity of the} 

company. company. company. 

f) Date of approval by the 29.06.2021 29.06.2021 29.06.2021 
Board 

g) Amount paid as Nil Nil Nil 

advances, if any     
49



  

h) Date on which the 

special resolution was 

passed = in General 

meeting as required 

under first proviso to 

section 188     

NA NA NA 

  

Date: 12.08.2022 

Place: Mohali 
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For and On behalf of the Board of Directors 

Devine Impex Limited 

Neeraj Jain Manju Jain 
Managing Director Director 

DIN: 01132916 DIN: 02711684



NON APPLICABILITY OF SUBMISSION OF REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AS 

PER _ EXEMPTION GIVEN IN REGULATION 15 (2) (A) OF CHAPTER TV_OF SEBI_ (LODR) 
REGULATIONS, 2015 

To 

The Members of 

Devine Impex Limited 

This is to certify that in terms of Regulation 15 (2) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the provisions regarding Corporate Governance under the LODR 

regulations are not applicable to the company Devine Impex Limited during the financial year ended on 

31.03.2022 since, the paid up share capital of the company is less than Rs. 10.00 Crores and the Networth 

of the company has been less than Rs. 25.00 Crores for the previous financial years as per the Audited 
financial statements and as on the financial year ended on March 31, 2022. 

Date: 12.08.2022 

Place: Mohali 

For and On behalf of the Board of Directors 

Devine Impex Limited 

Neeraj Jain Manju Jain 
Managing Director Director 

DIN: 01132916 DIN: 02711684 
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WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY/ VIGIL MECHANISM 

1. PREFACE 

a) 

b) 

c) 

d) 

e) 

The Company has always believed in the conduct of affairs of its constituents in a fair and 
transparent manner by adopting highest standards of professionalism, honesty, integrity and 

ethical behaviour. 

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior Management Executives 
(“the Code”), which lays down the principles and standards that should govern the actions of the 

Company and its Directors / Employees. Any actual or potential violation of the Code, howsoever 

insignificant or perceived as such, would be a matter of serious concern for the Company. 

Section 177 of The Companies Act, 2013 requires every listed company to establish a vigil 

mechanism for Directors & Employees to report genuine concerns in such manner as may be 
prescribed. Further the Rules provide that the companies which are required to constitute an 

Audit Committee shall oversee the vigil mechanism through the committee. 

Regulation 22 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

requires every listed company to formulate a vigil mechanism for Directors & Employees to 

report genuine concerns. 

Regulation 9A of SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading Regulations), 2015, including any 

amendment thereto, requires every listed company to formulate a whistle-blower policy to enable 

employees to report instances of leak of unpublished price sensitive information. 

This Whistle Blower Policy (“the Policy”) has been formulated with a view to provide a 

mechanism for Directors & Employees of the Company to approach the Designated Authority 
under this policy for the above mentioned purposes. It also protects Directors / Employees 

wishing to raise a concern about serious irregularities within the Company. 

2. DEFINITIONS 

a) 

b) 

c) 

d) 

e) 

“Employee” means every employee of the Company (whether working in India or abroad) 

including foreign expatriates stationed in India. 

“Designated Authority” refers to the Chairman of the Audit Committee. 

“Disciplinary Action” means any action that can be taken on the completion of /during the 

investigation proceedings including but not limiting to a warning, imposition of fine, suspension 
from official duties or any such action as is deemed to be fit considering the gravity of the matter. 

“Generally available information” means information that is accessible to the public on a non- 
discriminatory basis. 

“Investigating Committee” refer to the team of those persons authorized, appointed, consulted 

or approached by the Designated Authority. 

“Protected Disclosure” means a concern raised by a written communication made in good faith 
that discloses or demonstrates information that may evidence unethical or improper activity. 
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g) “Unpublished Price Sensitive Information” shall mean any information, relating to the 

Company or its securities, directly or indirectly, that is not “Generally available information” 
which upon becoming generally available, is likely to materially affect the price of the securities 

and shall, ordinarily including but not restricted to, information relating to the following: 

i. financial results; 

il. dividends; 

iii. change in capital structure; 
iv. mergers, de-mergers, acquisitions, de-listings, disposals and expansion of business and 

such other transactions; 

v. changes in Key Managerial Personnel. 

h) “Whistle Blower” is someone who makes a Protected Disclosure under this Policy. 

3. ELIGIBILITY 

a) All Directors & Employees of the Company are eligible to make Protected Disclosures under the 

Policy. 

b) The Protected Disclosures may be in relation to any matter concerning the Company. 

4. COVERAGE OF THE POLICY 

a) The Policy covers malpractices and events which have taken place/ suspected to take place 

involving, but not limited to: 

i. Breach of contract. 

it. Manipulation of company data/records. 

iii. Financial irregularities, including fraud, or suspected fraud. C 
iv. Criminal offence. 

v. Pilferation of confidential/propriety information. 

vi. Deliberate violation of law/regulation. 

Vil. Wastage/misappropriation of company funds/assets. 

viii. Any other unethical, biased, favoured, imprudent event. 

ix. Leak of Unpublished Price Sensitive Information (UPSD. 

b) Policy should not be used in place of the Company grievance procedures or be a route for raising 

malicious or unfounded allegations against colleagues. 

5. DISQUALIFICATIONS 

a) While it will be ensured that genuine Whistle Blowers are accorded complete protection from any 
kind of unfair treatment as herein set out, any abuse of this protection will warrant disciplinary 

action. 

b) Protection under this Policy would not mean protection from disciplinary action arising out of 
false or bogus allegations made by a Whistle Blower knowing it to be false or bogus or with a 

mala fide intention. 

c) Whistle Blowers, who make any Protected Disclosures, which have been subsequently found to 

be mala fide, frivolous or malicious shall be liable to be prosecuted. 
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6. PROCEDURE 

a) 

b) 

c) 

d) 

e) 

8) 

h) 

i) 

Whistle Blower should make Protected Disclosure to the Designated Authority, as soon as 

possible after the Whistle Blower becomes aware of the same. 

Whistle Blower must put his/her name to allegations. Concerns expressed anonymously WILL 

NOT BE investigated. 

The Protected Disclosure must be forwarded under a covering letter or by an email. 

The contact details of the Designated Authority are as follows : 

Mr. Vinay Kumar Sharma, Chairman — Audit Committee 

(give an address and email ID of the person) 

Protected Disclosures should be factual and should contain as much specific information as 

possible to allow for proper assessment of the nature and extent of the concern. 

If initial enquiries by the Designated Authority indicate that the concern has no basis, or it is not a 

matter to be investigation pursued under this Policy, it may be dismissed at this stage and the 

decision would be documented. 

Where initial enquiries indicate that further investigation is necessary, this will be carried through 

either by the Designated Authority alone, or by the Investigating Committee, nominated by the 
Designated Authority for this purpose. 

Name of the Whistle Blower shall not be disclosed to the Investigating Committee. 

The Designated Authority /Investigating Committee shall make a detailed written record of the 

Protected Disclosure. The record will include: 

a. Facts of the matter 

b. Whether the same/similar Protected Disclosure was raised previously by anyone, and if so, 

the outcome thereof; 

c. The financial/ otherwise loss which has been incurred / would have been incurred by the 

Company. 

Findings of the Designated Authority/Investigating Committee; 
e. The recommendations of the Designated Authority /Investigating Committee on 

disciplinary/other action/(s). 

PROCEDURE FOR INQUIRY IN CASE OF LEAK OF UPSI 

For inquiry of leak / suspected leak of UPSI, a separate Policy has been formulated by the Board of Directors 

of the Company. 

7. DECISION 

If an investigation leads the Designated Authority to conclude that an improper or unethical act has been 

committed, he shall recommend to the management of the Company to take such Disciplinary Action as he 

may deem fit. 
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8. PROTECTION 

a) The identity of the Whistle Blower shall be kept confidential to the extent possible and permitted 

under law. 

b) No unfair treatment will be meted out to a Whistle Blower by virtue of his/her having reported a 

Protected Disclosure under this Policy. Complete protection will be given to Whistle Blower 

against any unfair practice like retaliation, threat or intimidation or termination/suspension of 

service, disciplinary action, transfer, demotion, refusal of promotion, discrimination, any type of 

harassment, biased behavior or the like including any direct or indirect use of authority to obstruct 

the Whistle Blower’s right to continue to perform his duties/functions including making further 

Protected Disclosure. 

c) A Whistle Blower may report any violation of the above clause to the Designated Authority, who 

shall investigate into the same and recommend suitable action to the management. 

9, CONFIDENTIALITY 

a) The Whistle Blower, the Investigating Committee and everyone involved in the process shall: 

i. maintain complete confidentiality/ secrecy of the matter 

it. not discuss the matter in any informal/social gatherings/ meetings 

iii. discuss only to the extent or with the persons required for the purpose of completing the 

process and investigations 

iv. not keep the concerned documents unattended anywhere at any time 

b) If anyone is found not complying with the above, he/ she shall be held liable for such disciplinary 

action as is considered fit. 

10. REPORTING 

A report with number of complaints received under this policy and their outcome/status including action 

taken shall be placed before the Audit Committee on a regular basis. 

11. AMENDMENT 

The Company reserves its right to amend or modify this Policy in whole or in part, at any time without 

assigning any reason whatsoever. 
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Nn DEEPAK JINDAL & CO. 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

  

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 

‘Yo the Members al 

DEVINE IMPEX LIMITED 

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 

1. Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of DEVINE IMPEX LIMITED (“the 

Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2022, the Statement of Profit and Loss 

(including Other Comprehensive Income), the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity 

for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory 

information (herein efter referred to as “Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements”). 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid 

standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a 

true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India including; 

(a) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the State of Affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2022; 

(b) In the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, of the Profit of 

the Company for the year ended on that date, 

(c) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the Cash Flows of the Company for the year ended on that 

date, and 

(d) In the case of Statement of Changes in Equity, changes in equity for the year ended on that date. 

2, Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) 

of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s 

Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the 

Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India 

together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the 

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical 

responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit 

evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

3. Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit 

of the financial statements of the current period. In our opinion, there are no key audit matters to be reported. 

  
SCO 2935-36, Level-Il, Sector 22-C, Chandigarh-160 022 

Ph. : #91-172-5000633 Fax : +91-172-5019550



4. INFORMATION OTHER THAN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND AUDITOR'S REPORT THEREON 

‘he company’s board is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other information 

comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board’s Report including 

Annexures ta Board’s Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder’s 

Information, but does not include the financial statements, standalone financial statements and our auditor's 

report thereon. 

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form 

of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information 

and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial 

statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially 

misstated. 

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other 

information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 

5. Manapement’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements 

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 

2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and 

fair view of the financial position, financial performance, (changes in equity) and cash flows of the Company in 

accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards 

specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the 

provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds 

and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and 

estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal 

financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the 

accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that gives a true 

and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to 

continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going 

concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease 

operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process. 

6. Auditors’ Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free 

from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our 

opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in 

accordance with Ss will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from 

fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be 

expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.



Gi) 

(iii) 

(iv) 

(v) 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional 

skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due to 

fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is 

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement 

resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, 

intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures 

that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for 

expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and 

the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and 

related disclosures made by management. 

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on 

the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast 

significant doubt on the Company’s ability ta continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material 

uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the 

standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions 

are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or 

conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements, including the 

disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events 

in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in aggregate, 

makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonable knowledgeable user of the financial statements 

may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our 

audit work and in evaluating the results of cur work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified 

misstatements in the financial statements. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and 

timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that 

we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical 

requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that 

may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of 

most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period and are therefore the 

key audit matters, We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public 

disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not 

be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to 

outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication,



7 
is Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that: 

(a) we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge 

and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit, 

(b) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it 

appears from our examination of those books, 

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the statement of cash flows and the statement of 

changes in equity dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account 

(d) in our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards 

specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

(e) on the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2021 taken on 

record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2021 from being 

appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act, 

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company 

and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure A”, and 

(2) With respect to the other matters to be included in the auditor's report in accordance with the 

requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended: 

In our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 

remuneration paid by the Company to its Directors during the years is in accordance with the provisions of 

Section 197 of the Act. 

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of 

the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and 

according to the explanations given to us: 

i) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its Ind AS 

financial statements as referred to in Note 2.21 to the Ind AS financial statements; 

ii) The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or Indian accounting 

standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, and as required on long-term contracts including 

derivative contracts; 

iii) No amount was required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the 

Company, 

iv) (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which 

are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either 
from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or 

in any other person or entity, including foreign entity (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, 

whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or



  

indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on 
behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on 

behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; 

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which 
are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the Company from any 
person or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether 
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or 
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the 
Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of 
the Ultimate Beneficiaries; 

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the 
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations 
under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material 
misstatement. 

v) No dividend has been declared or has been proposed to be declared during the year. Accordingly, 
this clause is not applicable. 

II. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (the “Order”) issued by the Central 
Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure B” a statement on the matters 
specified in clauses 3 and 4 of the Order. 

For DEEPAK JINDAL & CO. 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Regn. No. 023023N 

Sd/- 

(Deepak Jindal) 

Partner 

M. No. 514745 
Place: Chandigarh UDIN- 
Date:



Annexure “A” to the Auditors’ Report 

(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our 

report to the Members of Devine Impex Limited of even date) 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies 

Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system 
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating 
effectively as at 31 March 2022, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established 
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on 
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India. 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of DEVINE IMPEX LIMITED (“the 
Company”) as of 31 March 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial 
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls 
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the 
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). These 
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls 
that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including 
adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and 
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable 
financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditors’ Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial 
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of 
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, 
issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the 
extent applicable ta an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial 
Controls and both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the 
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was 
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 
financial controls system aver financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal 
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial 
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and 
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The



procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material 
misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable 
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of Ind AS financial statements 
for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal 
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that: 

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the 
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; 

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of Ind AS 
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and 
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of the Management 
and directors of the Company; and 

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or 
disposition of the Company’s assets, that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the 
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error 
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial 
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control 
over financial reporting may become in adequate because of change in conditions, or that the degree of 
compliance with the policies or procedure may deteriorate 

For DEEPAK JINDAL & CO. 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Regn. No. 023023N 
Sd/- 

(Deepak Jindal) 

Partner 

M. No. 514745 

UDIN- 22574 7495 AJSVN870/2 
Place: Chandigarh 
Date: 27.05 , 20272



ANNEXURE “B” TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT 

REFERRED TO OUR REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF DEVINE IMPEX LIMITED ON THE FINANCIAL 

STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March 2022 

Tn respect of its fixed assets: 

(a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details 

and situation of Property Plant and Equipment on the basis of available information. 

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of Intangible Assets. 

(b) The fixed assets were physically verified during the year by the Management in accordance with a regular 
programme of verification which, in our opinion, provides for physical verification of major portion of 
fixed assets at reasonable intervals. According to the information and explanations given to us, no 
material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. 

(c) Based on our examination of the registered sale deed / transfer deed / conveyance deed provided to us, we 
report that, the title in respect of self-constructed buildings and title deeds of all other immovable 
properties (other than properties where the company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly 
executed in favour of the lessee), disclosed in the financial statements included under Property, Plant and 
Equipment are held in the name of the Company as at the balance sheet date. 

(d) The Company has not revalued during the year any of its Property, Plant and Equipment (including 
right- of-use assets) and intangible assets 

(e) According to the information and explanation given to us, no proceedings have been initiated or are 
pending against the Company as at March 31, 2022 for holding any benami property under the Benami 
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder, 

In respect of its inventory: 

(a) The inventory has been physically verified at regular intervals during the year as explained to us. In our 
opinion, the frequency of such verification is reasonable. No material discrepancy was noticed on such 
physical verification, 

{b = The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limit in excess of Rs. 5 Crore, in aggregate, at the 
points of the time during the year, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current 
assets and hence reporting under clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable. 

The Company has not made any investment in, or provided any security, or granted any loan, secured or 
unsecured, to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or other parties covered in the register 
maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3 (iii) of the 
Companies (Auditor Reports) Order 2020 are not applicable to the Company. 

(a) The Company has not provided any loans or advances in the nature of loans or stood guarantee, or 
provided security to any other entity during the year, and hence reporting under clause 3(iii)(a), (b), 
(c), (d), (e), () of the order is not applicable.



8. 

9, 

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, ‘The Company has not 
granted loans or made investments and the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Act are not 
applicable. 

According to the information and explanation given to us and the records of the Company 
examined by us, the company has not accepted any deposits from public. Hence provisions of 
sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act and the rules framed 
there under are not attracted. 

According to the information and explanations given to us by the Management, the Central Government 
has not prescribed maintenance of cast records under section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, for the 
business activities carried out by the Company. Hence, reporting under clause (vi) of the Order is not 
applicable ta the company. 

In respect of statutory dues, 

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the 
records of the Company, the Company has been generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory 
dues including goods and services tax, provident fund, investor education and protection fund, 
employee’s state insurance, income tax, customs duty, cess and other material statutory ducs as 
applicable with the appropriate authorities in India. We are informed that there are no undisputed 
statutory dues as at the end of the year, which are outstanding for a period of more than six months 
from the date they became payable. 

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us and as per records of the Company examined 
by us, there are no dues of Goods and Services tax, Cess and Custom Duty, which are outstanding as at 
31st March, 2022 and which have not been deposited on account of any dispute. However, according to 
information and explanation given to us, the following due of Income Tax has not been deposited by the 
Company on account of dispute as detailed below: 
  

  

  

    

Statute Nature of the | Amount Period to which | Forum where dispute is pending 
Dues (Rs. In Lakhs*) the amount 

relates 

Income Income Tax 25.29 Assessment Year| Commissioner of Income Tax 
Tax Act, 2017-18 (Appeals), Ludhiana 
1961 |         

* Net of amount deposited under protest 

There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been 
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 
1961(43 of 1961). 

(a) The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of 
interest thereon to any lender. 

 



10. 

11. 

12. 

13. 

14. 

15, 

16. 

(b) The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or 
government or any government authority. 

(c) The company has not applied for any term loans. and hence reporting under clause 3(ix)(c) of the 
order is not applicable. 
(d) The company has not applied for any term loans. and hence reporting under clause 3(ix)(d) of the 
order is not applicable. 

(e) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company has not 
taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its 
subsidiaries. 

(f) The company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its 
subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies. 

(a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, on an overall 
basis the | Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public 
offer (including debt instruments) & the term loans during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(x) 
of the Order is not applicable. 

(b) The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or 

convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the year. 

According to the information and explanation given to us, no material fraud by the Company or on the 

Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the course of audit and hence 

reporting under clause 3(xi)(a), (b), (c) of the order is not applicable. 

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a nidhi 
company. Accordingly, clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable. 

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of 

the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act 

where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as 

required by the applicable Indian accounting standards. We have been informed by the management of 

the Company that the transactions with related parties have been made in the ordinary course of its 

business and on an arm’s length basis, auditors have relied on the same. 

(a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Internal Audit 

System is commensurate with the size and nature of business of the company. 

(b) The company is in process of appointment of Internal Auditor so Internal audit reports were not 

available. 

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of 

the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or persons 

connected with him. Accordingly, clause 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable. 

According to information and explanations given to us, the Company is not required to be registered 

under section 45 IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934, Hence the clause 3(xvi)(a), (b), (c), (d) of the 

order is not applicable.



19. 

20. 

21, 

The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and the 
immediately preceding financial year. 

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year. Accordingly, this 
clause of the order is not applicable. 

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and 
payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements and our 
knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our examination of the 
evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that 
any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that Company is not capable 
of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of 
one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future 
viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the 
audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a 
period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall 
due. 

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records 
the Company is not required to make CSR Expenditure therefore clause (xx) of the Order is not 
applicable. 

There are no qualifications or adverse remarks by the respective auditors in the Companies (Auditor's 
Report) Order (CARO) reports of the companies included in the financial statements. 

For DEEPAK JINDAL & CO. 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Regn. No. 023023N 

Sd/- 

(Deepak Jindal) 

Partner 

M. No. 514745 
Place: Chandigarh UDIN- 22.574 745AT7 SVNG 7013 
Date: 27,05, 202 9



  

DEVINE IMPEX LIMITED 

  

  

    

  

eet As At 3ist March 2022 

      

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

AS At As At 
poieceea ctu "March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 

{Rupees in Lakhs) 
ASSETS 

Non-Current Assets 

Property, plant and equipment 2.1 0.08 0.08 
Capital work-in-progress 2 # 
Intangible assets = 
Financial assets 

Investments 22 122.03 122.03 
Other financial assets 23 9.70 4.70 

Deferred Tax assets (net) 24 (1.10) 0.06 
Other non-current assets 25 1.19 1.65 

Total Non Current Assets 131.89 133.51 

Current Assets 

Inventory: 2.6 1,063.14 1,012.16 
Financial assets 

Investments 2.2 - = 

Trade receivables 2.7 145.98 149,92 
Cash and cash equivalents 28 1.29 42 AB 
Other financial assets 23 z = 

Other current assets 29 23.42 22.18 
Total Current Assets 1,233.83 1,226.74 

Total Assets 1,365.72 1,360.25 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

Equity 

Equity share capital 2.10 961,72 961.72 
Other equity 2.11 395.80 393.64 

Total Equity 1,357.92 1,355.36 

Liabilities 

Non-Current Liabilities 

Financial liabilities 

Borrowings s. = 

Other financial liabilities 212 ze 

Other Non-Current Liability es = 
Provisions e a 
Deferred tax liabilities (net} 24 - 

Total Non-Current Liabilities a= ee ———— ee 

‘Current Liabilities 

Financial liabilities 

Borrowings & L, 
Trade payables 2.13 

3.37 0.19 
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and 

small enterprises . _ 
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro 

enterprises and small enterprises 3.37 0.18 
Other financial liabilities 2,12 4.14 4.13 

Other current liabilities . a 
Provisions 1" = 
Current tax llabilities (met) 2.14 0.70 0.56 

Total Current Liabilities 8.21 4.88 

Total Equity and Liabilities 1,365.72 1,360.25 
ee 

Significant Accounting Policies 1 
Notes to Financial Statements 2 
  

For Devine Impex Limited 

(CIN: LST MOP B1995PLC017179) 

Sd/- sd/- 

(Manju Jain) (Neeraj Jain) 

Director Managing Director 

(WIN: 02711684} (DIN: 01132916) 

Sd/- Sd/- 

(Anil Jain) 

Company Secretary 

(PAN AASPIJ0697C) 

(Rohit Jain) 

Chief Financial Officer 

(PAN ABBPJ3377KK) 

Place : Chandigarh 
Date: 277. OS, 2022.   As per our report of even date 

For DEEPAK JINDAL & CO. 

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

Firm Regn. No. 023023N 

ser. 

(Deepak Jindal) 

Partner 

M. No, 514745    



  . DEVINE IMPEX LIMITED — a 

  

  

Statement of Profit and Loss For the ¥ 

    
nded 31st March, 2022    

   “Year Ended 

  

  

Particulars VearEnded a : ; 
“March 31,2022 March 31, 2021... 

(Rupees in Lakhs) 
Continuing Operations 

Revenue from Operations 2.15 190.21 210.12 
Other Income F = 

190.21 210,12 
Expenses 

Raw Material Consumed 
= = 

Purchase of Stock in Trade (Traded Goods) 224.00 147.95 
Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods, 2.16 (50.98) 43.53 
Employees Benefits Expense 2,17 4.26 4.26 
Finance Cost 2.18 0.01 0.01 
Depreciation & Amortization 2:1 - - 
Other Expenses 2.19 8.45 10.68 

185.74 206.43 

Profit before exceptional items & tax 
4.46 3.69 

Exceptional items 
- 

Profit/(Loss) before tax 
4.46 3.69 

Tax Expenses 

Current Tax 
0.70 0.58 

Deffered Tax 
1.16 0.01 

MAT Credit Used (Entitlement) 
0.46 0.37 

Profit for the period 
2.15 2.73 

Other Comprehensive Income 

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss - - 

Items that will be reclassified to prafit or loss + 

Total Comprehensive income for the periad 2.15 2.73 

No of shares outstanding 
95.32 95.32 

Earnings per equity share (Equity Shares of Re.10/- each fully paid up)) 

Basic (Rs.) 2.31 0.02 0.03 
Diluted (Rs.) 2.31 0.02 0.03 

Significant Accounting Policies 1 
Notes on Financial Statements 2 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

For Devine Impex Limited 

(CIN: L511 10PB1995PLC017179) 

Sd/- Sd/- 

(Manju Jain) (Neeraj Jain) 

Director Managing Director 
(DIN; 02711684) 

Sd/- 

(Anil Jain) 

Company Secretary 

(PAN AASPJOG97C) 

Place : Chandigarh 
Date: 27.045, 2023   (DEN: 01132916) 

Sd/- 

(Rohit Jain) 

Chief Financial Officer 

(PAN ARBPJ3377K) 

As per our report of even date 

For DEEPAK JINDAL & CO. 

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

Firm Regn. No, 023023N 

Sd/- 

(Deepak Jindal) 

Partner 

Mz. No. 514745    



  

  

_ DEVINE IMPEX LIMITED 
  

  CASH FLOW STATEMENT FORTHE YEAR ENDED 3151 MARCH 2022 
  

(Rupees in Lakhs) 
  

Particulars    

  

~ Year Ended - 
dist March 2022 

Yeur Ended — 
JSist March 2027 

  

  Cash flow from operating activities: 

    

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

      

A-Total Comprehensive income for the period before tax 4.46 3.69 
Adjustments for : 

Depresiation and Amonisation - = 
Operating Profit Before Prior Period Items And Working Capital Changes 4.46 3.69 
Adjustment for Prior Period Incame/ (Expense } 2 S 
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes 4.46 3.69 
Adjustments tor: 

(Increase)/Decrease in Current Assets (48.28) 35.63 
Increase/( Decrease) in Current Liahihties 2.63 (0.07) 

Cash Generated From Operations 
(41.19) 39.24 

Income Tax Paid : 0.57 Net Cash From Operating Activities (41.19) 38.67 

B. Cash Flow From Investing Activities: 
Sale of Investments 

- - 

Net Cash (Used)/Generated In Investing Activilies - s 

C, Cash Flow From Financing Activities: = = 

Net Cash (Used)/Generated In Financing Activities - - 

Net Increase/(Deerease) In Cash And Cash Equivalents (A) + (B) + (C) (41.19) 38.67 Opening Cash And Cash Equivalents 
42.48 3.81 Closing Cash And Cash Equivalents 
1.29 42.48 

  

For Devine Impex Limited 

(CIN: L311 10PB1995PLCO17179) 

sd/- sd/- 

(Manju Jain) (Neeraj Jain) 

Director Managing Director 
(DIN; 02711684) (DIN: 01132916) 

sd/- sd/- 

(Anil Jain) 

Company Secretary 

(PAN AASPJO697C) 

(Rohit Jain) 

Chief Financial Officer 

(PAN ABBP.I3377K) 

Place: Chandigarh 
Date: 27.05.2022   

AS per our report of even date 

For DEEPAK JINDAL & CO. 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS: 

Firm Regn. No. 023023N 
sje 

(Deepak Jindal) 

Pariner 

M. No, 514745 

   



DEVINE IMPEX LIMITED 

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022 

i 

1. 

12 

13 

ii. 

1.4 

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES : 

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF ACCOUNTS 

These financial statements have been prepared to comply with the Indian Accounting Standards 
(Ind AS). The Ind AS are prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 3 of the 
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting 
Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016. 
The Ind AS financial statements are prepared on accrual basis under the historical cost convention. 
The Ind As financial statements are presented in Indian rupees rounded off to the nearest 
thousand. 
Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting 
standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in 
the accounting policy hitherto in use. 
The company follows accrual method of accounting. 

USE OF ESTIMATES 

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to 
make estimates, judgments and assumptions. These estimates, judgments and assumptions affect 
the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the 
disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and reported 
amounts of revenues and expenses during the period. Accounting estimates could change from 
periad to period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Appropriate changes in estimates 
are made as management becomes aware of changes in circumstances surrounding the estimates. 
Changes in estimates are reflected in the financial statements in the period in which changes are 
made and, if material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, 

Fixed Assets and Depreciation 

Fixed Assets have been stated at original cost, inclusive of inward freight, incidental expenses 
related to acquisition, financing cost till commencement of commercial production and related 
pre-operative expenses, less depreciation, while arriving at original cost. 
Depreciation is provided on straight line method based on useful life of the assets as prescribed in 
Schedule IT to the Companies Act, 2013. 

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS 

An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of asset exceeds its recoverable value. An 
impairment loss is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which asset is



1.6 

4 

1.8 

L9 

i =
 

identified as impaired. The impairment loss recognized in prior accounting period is reversed if 
there has been a change in the estimate of recoverable amount. 

ACCOUNTING FOR GOVERNMENT GRANTS 

Government Grants related to specific fixed assets are accounted for on receipt basis. Grants 
received are deducted from the gross value of fixed assets concerned in arriving at their book 
value. 

Grants related to specific expense are booked on accrual basis and deducted from the related 
expense. 

BORROWING COSTS 

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are 
capitalised as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes 
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use. All other borrowing costs are charged 
to the statement of Profit and Loss. 

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS 

Initial Recognition 

Investments in foreign entities are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of making 
the investment. Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rates 
prevailing on the date of the transaction. 

ii) Conversion 

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies, as at the balance sheet date, not 
covered by forward exchange contracts, are translated at year end rates. 

iii) Exchange Differences 

Any income or expense on account of exchange difference either on settlement or translation is 
recognized in the Profit & Loss Account. 

INVENTORIES 

Inventories are valued at cost or net realizable value whichever is lower, as certified by the 
management. Cost of inventories comprises of cost of purchase, cost of conversion and other costs 
including manufacturing overheads incurred in bringing them to their respective present location 
and condition. 

REVENUE RECOGNITION 

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it can be reliably measured and is probable that the 
economic benefits will flow to the Company. 
Dividend income is recognized as and when the right to receive is established.



Tz 

1.13 

i) 

INVESTMENTS 

Investments that are readily realizable and intended to be held for not more than a year are 
classified as current investments. All other Investments are classified as Long term Investments. 
Current Investments are carried at lower of cost and fair value determined on an individual 
investment basis. Long term investments are stated at cost, diminution in the value of long term 
investments is provided only when decline is other than temporary, in the opinion of the 
management. 

ACCOUNTING FOR TAXES ON INCOME 

Provision for current tax is made after taking into consideration benefits admissible under the 
provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961. Minimum alternate tax (MAT) paid in accordance with 
the tax laws, which give rises to future economic benefits in the form of tax credit against future 
income tax liability, is recognized as an asset in the Balance Sheet, 
The deferred tax charge or credit and the corresponding deferred tax liabilities or assets are 
recognized using the tax rates that have been enacted by the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets 
are recognized only to the extent there is reasonable certainty that the assets can be realized in 
future. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are reviewed at each balance sheet date and are restated to 
reflect the amount that is reasonably certain to be released/ payable. Deferred tax assets and 
deferred tax liabilities have been set off wherever the company has a legally enforceable right to 
set off and the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities levied by same taxation authority. 

LEASES 

In accordance with Ind AS 116, a contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right 
to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. The 
Company has elected not to apply the requirements of Ind AS 116 Leases to short-term leases of all 
assets that have a lease term of 12 months or less. The lease payments associated with these leases 
are recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term. 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

Short Term Employee Benefits: 
Employee benefits payable fully within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as 
short term employee benefit and are recognized in the period in which the employee renders the 
related service. 

Post-Employment Benefits ( Defined Contribution Plans) 
Contributions to the Provident Fund, which is a defined contribution scheme, is recognized as an 
expense in the profit and loss account in the period in which the contribution is due.



PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS 

Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized when there is 
a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that there will be an outflow of 
resources. Contingent Liabilities are not recognized but are disclosed in the notes. Contingent 
Assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements, 

EARNINGS PER SHARE 

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period after tax 
before OCI attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares 
outstanding during the period. 
For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period after 
tax before OCI attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of equity 
shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity 
shares. 

1.16 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 

A. Initial recognition 

The Company recognizes financial assets and financial liabilities when it becomes a party to the 
contractual provisions of the instrument. All financial assets and liabilities are recognized at fair 
value on initial recognition, except for trade receivables which are initially measured at 
transaction price. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of 
financial assets and financial liabilities, that are not at fair value through profit or loss, are added to 
the fair value on initial recognition. 

B. Subsequent measurement 

a. Non-derivative financial instruments 

i. Financial assets carried at amortized cost 
A financial asset is subsequently measured at amortised cost if it is held within a business model 
whose objective is to hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual 
terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of 
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. 

ii. Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income 
A financial asset is subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if it 
is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash 
flows and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on 
specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal 
amount outstanding. The Company has made an irrevocable election for its investments which 
are classified as equity instruments to present the subsequent changes in fair value in other 
comprehensive income based on its business model. Further, in cases where the Company has



made an irrevocable election based on its business model, for its investments which are classified 
as equity instruments, the subsequent changes in fair value are recognized in other 
comprehensive income. 

ili. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 
A financial asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are subsequently fair 
valued through profit or loss. 

iv. Financial liabilities 

Financial liabilities are subsequently carried at amortized cost using the effective interest 
method, except for contingent consideration recognized in a business combination which is 
subsequently measured at fair value through profit and loss, For trade and other payables 
maturing within one year from the Balance Sheet date, the carrying amounts approximate fair 
value due to the short maturity of these instruments. 

v. Investment in subsidiaries 

Investment in subsidiaries is carried at cost in the separate financial statements. 

b. Derivative financial instruments 

The Company holds derivative financial instruments such as foreign exchange forward and option 
contracts to mitigate the risk of changes in exchange rates on foreign currency exposures. The 
counterparty for these contracts is generally a bank, 

c. Derecognition of financial instruments 

The company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the 
financial asset expire or it transfers the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for derecognition 
under Ind AS 109. A financial liability (or a part of a financial liability) is derecognized from the 
Company's Balance Sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled 
or expires. 

d. Fair value of financial instruments 

In determining the fair value of its financial instruments, the Company uses a variety of methods 
and assumptions that are based on market conditions and risks existing at each reporting date. The 
methods used ta determine fair value include discounted cash flow analysis, available quoted 
market prices and dealer quotes. All methods of assessing fair value result in general 
approximation of value, and such value may never actually be realized. 

1.17 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE 

Preliminary expenses are written off over a period of 5 years.
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Particulars ee 

     
NOTE - 2.2 "Investments"     
Non Trade 

Non Current Investments 

Investment in Equity Instruments 

QUOTED 

35900 Equity shares of Presha Metallurgical Limited - Rs.10/ each fully paid up 

(Market vaiue of quoted investment as at 31.03.2021 Rs, 13.98 lacs, based on last 

available quotation of 23.03.2016 as trading is suspended(As at 31.03.2020; Rs. 13.98 lacs) 

UNQUOTED 

— DEVINEIMPEX LIMITED 

  

March 31, 2022 

  

122.03 

  

   
(Rupees in Lakhs) 

122.03 

  

122.03 122.03 

  

Non Current 

Advances Recoverable 

Total - "A" 

Current 

Total - "a" 

Total Other Financial Assets ("A" +B") 

  

  

  

  

  

9.70 9.70 

9.70 9.70 

9.70 9.70 
 



DEVINE IMPEX LIMITED 

Particulars 

   
NOTE -2.4 "Deferred Tax Asset” 

Deferred Tax Liabilities arising on account of: 

Depreciation 

Total - "A" 

Deferred Tax Assets arising on account of: 

Depreciation 

Unabsorbed Depreciation/Losses 

Total - "5" 

Deferred Tax Assets/(Liabillty] ("B" -"A") 

Tax Impact 

Deferred Tax Assets/(Liablity) 

Tax Impact of Other Comprehensive Income 

Net Deferred Tax Assets/(Liablity) 

_. March 31, 2022 
“AS At 

   

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

0.19 0.22 

(4.43) z 

(4.24) 0.22 

(4.24) 0.22 

(1.10) 0.06 

(1.10) 0.06 

(1.10) 0.06 
 



   

DEVINE IMPEX LIMITED 

    Particulars As At ae 

March 31,2022. 
(Rupees in Lakhs) 

  

     

  

NOTE -2.5 "Ott 
  

  

MAT Credit Entitlement 1.14 1.60 
Security Deposits 0.05 0.05 

1.19 1.65 
  

  

(As Certified by The Management) 

Stock of Bullion & Jewellery 656.14 605.16 
Stock of Shares 407.00 407.00 

( Also refer Note No. 1.8) 
  

1,063.14 1,012.16 
 



DEVINE IMPEX LIMITED — 

Particulars As at = ae. = 

March 31,2022. March 31, 2021 
(Rupees in Lakhs) 

  

NOTE - 2.7 "Trade Receivables"    
Non Currrent: 

Total - "A" - - 

Current: 

Trade Receivables considered good - Secured - - 

Trade Receivables considered goad - Unsecured 145.98 149,92 
Trade Receivables which have significant increase in Credit Risk - - 
Trade Receivables - credit impaired . - 

  

  

145.98 149.92 
Less: Provision For Doubtful Debts - - 

Total -"B" 145.98 149,92 

Total Trade Receivables ("A"+"B") 145.98 149.92 
  

  

  

Balance with Banks (incl. cheques in hand} 0.55 40.98 
Cash In Hand 0.74 1.50 

1.29 42.48 
  

  

Balances with Revenue Authorities 15:77 15.69 
Advances Recoverable 7.64 6.49 
Advance to Supplier is 

  

23.42 22.18



DEVINE IMPEX LIMITED 

Particulars As At 

“March 31, 2021 
(Rupees in Lakhs) 

    

NOTE - 2.10 "Equity Share Capital     

Authorised Share Capital 
  

1,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- cach 1,000.00 1,000.00 

Issued, Subscribed Share Capital 

96,51,400 Equity Shares of Rs.10/-each 965.14 965.14 

Paid up Share Capital 

  

95,32,200 Equity Shares of Rs.10/-each fully paid up 953.22 953.22 

Add : Amount paid up on 1,19,200 Shares Forfeited 8.50 8.50 

961.72 961.72 
  

(Also Refer Note No. 2.20)



  

NOTE - 2.41 "OTHER EQUITY” 

  

Statement af Change in Equity (FY 2021-22} 

Particulars 

Balance as at April 1, 2021 

Changes in equity for the Period ended December 31,2021 

Profit far the period 

Balance as at March 31, 2022 

Statement of Change in Equiry (FY 2020-21) 

Particulars 

Balance as at April 1, 2020 

Changes in equity for the year ended March 31, 2021 

Profit for the period 

Balance as at March 31, 2021 

    

  

DEVINE IMPEX LIMITED: 

  

   
  

  
  

  

  

    
  

  

  

  

  

  
  

    
  

  

(Rupees in La 

Equity Share Other Equity Total equity attributable to equity holders 
Capital Security General Retained Eamings 

Premium Reserves 

961.72 374.00 19.64 1,355.36 

= : 215 215 
361.72 374.00 71.80. 1,357.52 

Equity Share ‘Other Equity Total equity attributable to equity holders 
Capital Security General Retained Earnings 

Premium Reserves 

S61.72 374.00 = 16.92 1,352.64 

* = = 2738 2.73 
961,72 374,00 - 19.64 1,355.36 
  

  

 



DEVINE IMPEX LIMITED 

Particulars 

  

As At As At 
_ March 31,2022. March 31, 2021 

(Rupees in Lakhs) 

   
NOTE - 2.12 “Other Financial Liabilities" 

Non Current 
  

Total - "A" : - 
  

  

  

  

Current 

Other Payables 3.24 4.06 
Statutary Dues 0.09 0.06 
Expense Payable 0.81 

Total -"B" 4.14 4,13 

Total Other Financial Liabilities ("A" +"B") 4,14 4.13 
  

NOTE - 2.13 “Trade Payables” 

Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises - 
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 3.37 0.19 

  

3.37 0.19 

NOTE - 2.14 "Current Tax Liabilities (Net)" 

Provision for Income Tax 0.70 0.56 

  

0.70 0.56 
 



  

DEVINE IMPEX LIMITED 

    

"Year Ended 
>) March 31, 2021 

(Rupees in Lakhs) 

Year Ended 

March 31, 

      

  

Salaries & Wages 4.26 4.26 

  

4.26 4.26 
  

  

Other Borrowing Costs 0.01 0.01 

  

0.01 0.01 

  

Administrative Expenses 

Auditors Remuneration 0.20 0.20 

Printing & Stationery - - 

Advertisement Expenses 1,92 1.76 

Rent 1.31 1.31 

Professional Charges 2.02 2.22 

Postage & Courier Charges - - 

Telephone Expenses 0.07 0.04 

Misc. Expenses 0.05 0.14 

Fees & Taxes 2.88 5,00 

  

8.45 10.68 
 



2, NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS: 

2.20 List of sharcholders holding more than 5% Share Capital of the Company 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

            

Name of the Shareholder 2021-22 2020-21 

No. of shares | % of Shares | No. of shares | % of Shares 

held held held held 

Jawahar Lal Jain (HUF) 4,81,400 5.05% 4,81,400 5.05% 

Rohit Jain* 8,89,866 9.34% - - 

Jawahar Jain* ~ - 4,96,186 5.21% 

Manju Jain 12,50,000 13.11% 12,50,000 13.11% 

Neeraj Jain 4,85,200 5.09% 4,85,200 5.09% 

Sun & Shine Worldwide Ltd. 7,40,000 7.76% 7,40,000 7.76% 

Sun Techno Overseas Ltd. 7,40,000 7.76% 7,40,000 7.76% 

Saral Mining Ltd. 7,40,000 7.76% 7,40,000 7.76% 

Synergy Cosmetic (Exim) Ltd. 7,40,000 7.76% 7,40,000 7.76% 

Rotam Commercials Ltd. 7,20,000 7.55% 7,20,000 7.55% 

Simplex Trading & Agencies Ltd. 7,20,000 7.55% 7,20,000 7.55%   
  

“The shareholder namely Shri Jawahar Jain expired on 06.03.2018 and his shareholding is transferred to 

his nominee Mr. Rohit Jain. 

Reconciliation of no. of shares outstanding is given below: 
  

  

  

  

Particulars As At 31.03.2022 As At 31.03.2021 

Equity shares at the beginning of the year 95,32,200 95,32,200 

Add: Issued during the year - - 

Equity shares at the end of the year 95,32,200 95,32,200         
  

2.21 a) CONTINGENT LIABILITIES: 

  

  

  

  

(Rs. in lakhs) 

S.No. | Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021 

i) Claims against the company not acknowledged as 

debt 

Income Tax" 31.61 31.61 

ii) Guarantees Nil Nil 

iii) Other money for which the company is contingently Nil Nil 

liable           
  

* Amount deposited under Protest Rs. 6.32 lakhs.



222 

b) COMMITMENTS: 

  

  

  

      

$.No. | Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021 
i) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be Nil Nil 

executed on capital account and not provided for 
ii) Uncalled liability on shares and other investment Nil Nil 

partly paid 

ili) Other commitments Nil Nil         

EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT BENEFITS 
No provision for employee retirement benefits has been made in the accounts as 
employees during the year. 

there are no regular 

  

  

  

            
  

2.23 SEGMENT REPORTING 

The Company operated only in one segment during the year. 

2.24 CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS & ADVANCES 

In the opinion of the management, the current assets, loans and advances are approximately of the 
value as stated, if realised in the ordinary course of business. 

2.25 PAYMENT TO AUDITORS 

Particulars For the year ended 31.03.2022 For the year ended 31.03.2021 
Statutory Audit Fees Rs. 15,000/- Rs. 15,000/- 

Tax Audit Fees Rs. 5,000/- Rs. 5,000/- 
GST Rs. 3,600/- Rs. 3,600/- 

2.26 CURRENT LIABILITIES 

In the opinion of the management of the Company, there are no micro, small and medium 
Enterprises, to whom the Company owes dues, which are outstanding for more than 45 days as at 
March 31, 2022. The information as required to be disclosed under the Micro, Small and Medium 
Enterprises Development Act, 2006 has been determined to the extent such parties have been 

identified on the basis of the information available with the Company and have been relied upon by 
the statutory auditors of the Company.



2.27 Trade payables 

Ageing Schedule for the year ended March 31, 2022 

      
    

(Rs. In Lakhs) 

Total 
  

  

llowing periods f 

    

  
<1 Year 

  MSME - - 
      Others 3.18 0.19 - - 3.37           
  

2.28 Current Assets, Loans & Advances 

In the opinion of the management of the Company, the current assets, loans and advances are 

approximately of the value as stated, if realized in the ordinary course of business and are subject to 

confirmation/reconciliation. 

2.29 Trade Receivables 

Ageing Schedule of Trade receivables for the year ended March 31, 2022 

(Rs. In Lakhs) 

    

    

  

Disputed Trade - - - - 

Receivables - 

considered good 

Undisputed Trade 27573 9.22 7.01 102.02 145.98 

Receivables - 

considered good                 
  

2.30 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES 

a) Relationship 

i) Key Management Personnel 

Sh, Rohit Jain (CFO) 

Sh. Anil Jain (Company Secretary) 

Sh. Neeraj Jain 

Smt. Manju Jain 

*With whom the Company had transactions during the year.



b) Transactions with Related Parties (Rs. in lakhs) 
  

  

  

Sr. No. Nature Of Transaction | / Key Management Personnel ; 

1. Rent : 060 ©. 
0.60 

2. Salary 3.60 

3.60           
Note: Figures in italics represent previous year figures, 

2.31 EARNINGS PER SHARE 

Basic earnings per equity share has been computed by dividing net profit after tax before OCI by the 

weighted average number of equity shares outstanding for the period. 

Diluted earnings per equity share have been computed using the weighted average number of equity 

shares and dilutive potential equity shares outstanding during the year. 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

(Rs. in lakhs) 

‘cul : Year ended Year ended 

ii rae Unit 31.03.2022 31.03.2021 

a. Profit after tax (before OCI) Rs. 2.15 2.73 

Number of equity shares used in computing basic No. 95.32 95.32 

earnings per share 

e Basic Earnings per Share (a/b) Rs. 0.02 0.03 

a Effect of potential equity shares for preferential Rs. Nil Nil 

allotment 

Weighted average of number of equity shares 

e. used in computing diluted earnings per share No. 95.32 95.32 

(b+d) 

£. Diluted Earning per Share (a/e) Rs. 0.02 0.03 

Effect of potential equity shares for preferential . 
& | allotment (c-f) Rs Ni Nil             
 



2.32 EXPENDITURE IN FOREIGN CURRENCY 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

          

Particulars 2021-22 2020-21 

(a) CIF Value of Imports 

1, Trading Purchase - - 

d Capital Goods and Stores & Spares = = 

(b) Expenditure in Foreign Currency — NIL 

(c) Remittances in Foreign Currency 

1, Trading Purchase - - 
2, Capital Gaods = 

(d) Earnings in Foreign Currency- NIL   
  

2.33 INCOME TAX 

2.34 

2:35 

2.36 

Current Tax 

Provision for Income tax has been made as per Income-tax Act, 1961. 
Deferred Tax 

In compliance with Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS 12) relating to “Income axes” issued 
under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2016 as amended up to date, the Company 
has recognized Deferred Tax Liabilities during the year aggregating to Rs. 1.16 Lakhs (Previous Year, 
Deferred ‘lax Liabilities of Rs.0.01 Lakhs) and it has been recognized in the Statement of Profit & 
Loss. In accordance with Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS 12) Deferred Tax Assets and Deferred 
Tax Liabilities have been set off. 

LEASES 

In accordance with Ind AS 116, a contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to 
control the use cf an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. The 
Company has elected not to apply the requirements of Ind AS 116 Leases to short-term leases of all 
assets that have a lease term of 12 months or less. The lease payments associated with these leases 
are recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term. 

Lease payments recognized in the statement of profit and loss are Rs. 1.31 Lakhs (Previous Year Rs. 
1.31 Lakhs). 

The Company has re-grouped/reclassified previous year's figures to conform to current year’s 
classification. Rupees have been rounded off to nearest thousand. 

LOANS 

The company had no outstanding loans. 
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2.38 

2.39 

2.40 

Tax Expense comprise of: 

(Rs. In Lakhs) 
  

  

  

  

  

  

‘Particulars e P22 FY 2020-21 

Current Tax 0.70 0.58 
Deferred Tax Liabilivy/ (Asset) 1.16 0.01 

Tax Related to PY 0.46 0.37 

Total 2.31 0.96           

Fixed assets possessed by the company are treated as corporate assets and are not Cash Generating 
Unit as per Accounting Standard —28 issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. In 
the opinion of management there is no impairment of the fixed assets of the company. 

Depreciation 

Depreciation on fixed assets is provided on straight-line method at the rates and in the manner 
prescribed in Schedule H of the Companies Act, 2013 over their useful life. 

Various Accounting Ratios 
The accounting ratios of the company are here as under: 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Current 
assets:- Current 
inventories + Ratio has 
trade —— decreased . i liabilities:- short Current receivables + term borrowings over the 

(a) Current assets/ cash & cash + trade payables+ | 150.37 | 251.30 period of 
Ratio Current Equipment + time mainly 

Liabilities short term ieee caneerit due to liabilities + short . loans & foitn eravisions changes in 
advances + P stock. 
other current 
assets 

Debt:- long 
Debt- term Equity:- equity 

: Debt/ ‘ ; (b) | Equity Bgutt borrowings | attributable to - - 
Ratio ¥ + short term | equity holders 

borrowings 

Bassin Earnings Interest + 
narnine available Principal :- Debt available : 

5 Ree for debt interest expenses Service for debt 2 : (c) : services :- on borrowings - - z 
Coverage satvues/ Earnin and principal Ratio Interest + e P P ae before amount of 

Principal   
  

              interest borrowings due 
 



  

(attributable 

to long-term 
during the current 

year. 

  

  
  

  

  

    

| borrowing) 
_and tax 

Equity 

Net Profit | Net Profit paeen ity 
afler taxes- | fer taxes - attributable to 
Preference Breieremee equity holders of 

Scan Dividend (if a (if the parent. Average 

(d) Equity Ratio al Profit(Lass) Equity a | 
verape for the year shareholders’ fund 

Equity : = “nine itv 
quity ,. | attributable to (Opening bes uty Shareholder's eauite WOrdsis shareholders’ fund 

fund of the parent Poids ey 
shareholders’ fund) 

ln fund)/ 2 
Cost of goods era 

1 | Cost of sold = ae : nventory auods purchases + Caventory ak Gs 
(e) turnover “old? manufacturing ee y fs : 

ratio (in Nene b, expenses + = cae ° in 0.17 | 0.19 
times) = changes in i = or sg = 

a inventories of | * mr ene 
stock-in- trade you 

Average trade R . eo 

Trade a receivables : 
6 — apemtions —— (Receivables at the 

a Average operations beginning oie 1.29 1.45 ratio (in Trade year +Receivables ‘ ° 
times Reseivabias at the end of the 

year)/2 

Trade Average Trade 
payables Purchase/ payables:(Payables 

(g) | tumover Average Purchase :- at the beginning of 
faite Ga Trade Purchases the year+ Payables | 125.90 | 688.64 
inde) payables at the end of the 

year)/2 

Capital employed: 
- total equity + 
long term 

borrowing 
ed warstal — (including current 

4 om . maturity) {Capital 
(h) eee operations/ Revenue from employed is 0.14 0.16 ratio (in Canitel Operations ; , Gree) ‘apita worked out based 

employed on average i.e.         (opening capital 
employed + closing 

capital employed) 
(2%          



2.4] 

  

operations 

  

Capital 

  

          

Earnings Employed: - Total 

before equity + long term 
Earning interest & borrowing 

before taxes (EBIT) | (including current 
Return on interest & :- maturity) {Capital 

G) | Capital taxes Profit/(loss) employed is 0.33% | 0.27% “ 
employed (EBIT) before interest | worked out based 

Capital (attributable on average i.c. 

emploved to long-term (opening capital 

borrowing) employed + closing 
and tax capital 

employed) / 2} 

Return on 

(k) Returnon | investment/ | Return on Cost of ; ; 
investments | Cost of investment investment 

investment           

Previous year figures have heen reprouped and re-arranged whenever considered necessary to make it 

compatible with current year figures. The figures in financial statements have been reflected in nearest 
rupee thousands. 
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